
 
Matt Russell, Mayor 
Garry Wilson, Ward II 

Christopher Updike, Ward III 
Jennifer Mitchell, Ward IV 

Eric Franklin, Ward I 
Gerry Pool, Ward II 

Shane Grooms, Ward III 
Jim Deichman, Ward IV 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
City Council Meeting 

City Council Chambers, 540 Civic Boulevard  

September 07, 2021 at 6:00 PM 

Call Meeting to Order 

Opening Prayer 

Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag 

Citizen Participation 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approve August 24, 2021 City Council Minutes. 

2. 21-R-37 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City 

Administrator to Enter into an Agreement with Donelson Construction Company, LLC for 

Microsealing Streets within the City of Republic. 

Board, Commission, and Committee Schedule 
Planning & Zoning Meeting                 September 13, 2021 
City Council Meeting                        September 21, 2021 
City Council Meeting                        October 5, 2021 
Board of Adjustment Meeting                 October 7, 2021 

Old Business and Tabled Items 

3. 21-58 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Approving the Final Plat 

of Olde Savannah Phase Two Subdivision. 

New Business (First Reading of Ordinances) 

4. 21-59 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the Mayor 

to Execute an Agreement with City Utilities of Springfield, Missouri to Bring Power to the City 

Gateway Sign Site Located at 6571 W. US Hwy 60.  

5. 21-60 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City 
Administrator to Execute a Cost Apportionment Agreement with the Missouri Highway and 
Transportation Commission for the Maintenance of Painting on Signals at State Highway 174 
and US Highway 60. 

6. 21-61 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the Execution 

of an Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement with Greene County for Road Striping Services. 

Other Business (Resolutions) 

7. 21-R-38 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City 
Administrator to Enter into an Agreement with Anderson Engineering for Intersection 
Improvements at Hines Street and Lynn Avenue. 

8. 21-R-39 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the City to 

Acquire an Owner Financed Loan for the Purchase of 136.76 Acres and Authorizing the City 

Administrator to Execute the Contract and Other Closing Documents for the Purchase of Said 

Property. 

1



 

Reports from Staff 

Executive Session:  No further action, other than announcing adjournment by the Mayor, shall take 
place after an Executive Session that is scheduled as the last matter on the Agenda unless otherwise 
stated on the Agenda or as allowed per RSMo. 610.02. 

   1.    RSMo 610.021.1 Pending and/or potential litigation. Closed session. Closed vote. Closed record. 

   2.    RSMo 610.021.2 Real estate acquisition. Closed session. Closed vote. Closed record. 

   3.    RSMo 610.021.3 Hiring, firing, promotion, or disciplining personnel. Closed session. Closed vote. 
Closed record. 

Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Individuals addressing the Council are asked to step to the microphone and clearly state their name and 

address before speaking. In accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations to 
attend any city meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s Office at 732-3101 at least three days prior to the 

scheduled meeting. All meetings are tape recorded for public viewing. 

2



 

 
1 | P a g e  

C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  A u g u s t  2 4 ,  2 0 2 1  

Matt Russell, Mayor 
Garry Wilson, Ward II 

Christopher Updike, Ward III 
Jennifer Mitchell, Ward IV 

Eric Franklin, Ward I 
Gerry Pool, Ward II 

Shane Grooms, Ward III 
Jim Deichman, Ward IV 

 
 

MINUTES 
City Council Meeting 

City Council Chambers, 540 Civic Boulevard  

August 24, 2021 at 6:00 PM 

Call Meeting to Order 

The regular session meeting of the City Council of the City of Republic, Greene County, Missouri, was 
called to order by Mayor Matt Russell at 6:00 p.m.   Council Members present included Christopher 
Updike, Jim Deichman, Eric Franklin, Garry Wilson, Gerry Pool, and Shane Grooms.  Others in attendance 
were: City Administrator David Cameron, Interim City Attorney Michael Tighe, Assistant City 
Administrator/Parks and Recreation Director Jared Keeling, Engineering Manager Garrett 
Brickner,  Information Systems Director Chris Crosby, Police Chief Brian Sells, Planning Manager Karen 
Haynes, Chief of Staff Lisa Addington, Assistant Parks and Recreation Director Jennafer Mayfield, BUILDS 
Administrator Andrew Nelson, Fire Chief Duane Compton, and City Clerk Laura Burbridge. 
 

Opening Prayer 

Opening prayer was led by City Administrator David Cameron. 

Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Matt Russell. 

Citizen Participation 

Mayor Matt Russell opened citizen participation at 6:01 p.m.  No one came forward so Mayor Russell 
closed citizen participation at 6:01 p.m. 

Consent Agenda 

Motion was made by Council Member Franklin and seconded by Council Member Updike to approve the 
consent agenda. The vote was 6 Aye-Deichman, Franklin, Grooms, Pool, Wilson, and Updike. 0 Nay. 
Motion Carried. 

1. Approve August 17, 2021 City Council Minutes. 

Board, Commission, and Committee Schedule 
Board of Adjustment Meeting  September 02, 2021 
City Council Meeting   September 07, 2021 
Planning & Zoning Meeting  September 13, 2021 
City Council Meeting   September 21, 2021 

Old Business and Tabled Items 

2. 21-55 An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City Of Republic, Missouri, Approving The 

Annexation Of Approximately Ninety-One Point Five-Five (91.55) Acres, Located at 6542 West 

US Highway 60 and adjacent Right-of-Way. 

Motion was made by Council Member Franklin and seconded by Council Member Updike to have 
the second reading of Bill 21-55 by title only.  The vote was 6 Aye-Deichman, Franklin, Grooms, 
Pool, Wilson, and Updike.  0 Nay.  Motion Carried. Karen Haynes was available to answer any 
questions from Council.  Council Member Updike motioned for the passage of Bill 21-55.  Council 

3

Item 1.



 
 2 | P a g e  

C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  A u g u s t  2 4 ,  2 0 2 1  

Member Grooms seconded.  A roll call vote was taken.  The vote was 6 Aye-Deichman, Pool, 
Wilson, Updike, Franklin, and Grooms. 0 Nay.  Motion Carried. 

3. 21-56 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Setting the 2021 

Property Tax Levies for the City of Republic, Missouri. 

Motion was made by Council Member Wilson and seconded by Council Member Pool to have 
the second reading of Bill 21-56 by title only.  The vote was 6 Aye-Deichman, Franklin, Grooms, 
Pool, Wilson, and Updike.  0 Nay.  Motion Carried. David Cameron was available to answer any 
questions from Council.  Council Member Deichman motioned for the passage of Bill 21-
56.  Council Member Grooms seconded.  A roll call vote was taken.  The vote was 6 Aye-
Deichman, Pool, Wilson, Updike, Franklin, and Grooms. 0 Nay.  Motion Carried. 

4. 21-57 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Vacating a General 

Utility Easement Located on Property Owned by MM Highway, LLC, Also Known As Heart of 

America Park, in the City of Republic, Missouri. 

Motion was made by Council Member Pool and seconded by Council Member Franklin to have 
the second reading of Bill 21-57 by title only.  The vote was 6 Aye-Deichman, Franklin, Grooms, 
Pool, Wilson, and Updike.  0 Nay.  Motion Carried. Karen Haynes was available to answer any 
questions from Council.  Council Member Grooms motioned for the passage of Bill 21-
57.  Council Member Franklin seconded.  A roll call vote was taken.  The vote was Aye-
Deichman, Pool, Wilson, Updike, Franklin, and Grooms. 0 Nay.  Motion Carried. 

New Business (First Reading of Ordinances) 

5. 21-58 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Approving the Final 

Plat of Olde Savannah Phase Two Subdivision. 

Council Member Franklin motioned for the first reading of Bill 21-58 by title only. Council Member 
Updike seconded. The vote was 6 Aye-Wilson, Deichman, Franklin, Pool, Grooms, and Updike.  0 
Nay. Motion Carried. Karen Haynes provided an overview of the bill. Mayor Russell reminded 
Council that this was a first read and to get with staff with any questions prior to the next meeting. 

Other Business (Resolutions) 

6. 21-R-36 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, Authorizing the 

Execution of a Second Amendment with USCOG of Greater Missouri, LLC, to Modify the Terms 

of an Existing Tower and Ground Space Lease. 

Motion was made by Council Member Updike and seconded by Council Member Grooms to 
approve Resolution 21-R-36.  Garrett Brickner provided an overview of the Resolution.  The vote 
was 6 Aye-Deichman, Franklin, Grooms, Wilson, Pool, and Updike. 0 Nay.  Motion Carried. 

Reports from Staff 

City Administrator David Cameron apologized for the back to back meetings, reminding everyone it was 
due to the tax levy.  Mr. Cameron updated Council on the MM project for 5 lane widening, which 
continues to take shape.  Mr. Cameron announced that on September 23rd, MoDOT will hear the cost 
share application, which the Department of Economic Development already verbally expressed a 
commitment of six million dollars and Greene County has now committed 1.5 million dollars to 
contribute to MM from Amazon to I-44.  Mr. Cameron shared his appreciation to MoDOT, the 
Department of Economic Development and the Greene County Commission for their investment into 
our community.  Mr. Cameron reported we still have a 3 million dollar request with Congressman Long's 

4

Item 1.



 
 3 | P a g e  

C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g ,  A u g u s t  2 4 ,  2 0 2 1  

office for the infrastructure bill that recently passed in the Senate.  Mr. Cameron reported it is currently 
tied up in the House of Representatives.  Mr. Cameron shared he hopes we won't have to spend 
anything other than the cost of the traffic studies, which we already completed.   

City Administrator David Cameron shared he has a meeting with the State Highway Commission where 
he will be presenting on growth and development on September 9th at the Doubletree Hotel in 
Springfield.  Mr. Cameron shared there is an opportunity for public comment and encouraged people to 
attend. 

City Administrator David Cameron reported the Ozarks Transportation Organization will be doing a 
pushout for the community to get involved again.  Mr. Cameron shared there are still many projects in 
Republic that need funding including US 60 Highway, MM Highway, and the intersection of State 
Highway 174 and Main Street.  Mr. Cameron thanked MoDOT for stepping up and our staff for pushing 
these projects to the forefront.  Mr. Cameron reported that the intersection of 60 Highway and  State 
Highway 174 was not even on the list a few years ago. 

Mayor Matt Russell announced Andy's is opening tomorrow.   

Council Member Chris Updike commended Jared and the Parks crew for their work on the gotMud? 
Run.  Mr. Updike reported he had a blast and all the kids faces had smiles.  Mr. Updike shared everyone 
had a good time, even though the water was cold.  Mr. Updike congratulated Council Member Franklin 
on his recent podcast. 

Council Member Franklin shared Council Member Updike's appreciation for the gotMud? Run.  Mr. 
Franklin shared he has had several people tell him they had a blast. Mr. Franklin shared he was not able 
to attend and thanked staff for their hard work.  Mr. Franklin shared he doesn't have the patience to sit 
through the Andy's line on opening day. 

Adjournment 

Mayor Russell adjourned the meeting at 6:12 p.m. 
 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________         ___________________________ 
Laura Burbridge, City Clerk                                    Matt Russell, Mayor 
 

5

Item 1.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 21-R-37 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing the City Administrator to Enter into an Agreement 
with Donelson Construction Company, LLC for Microsealing Streets 
within the City of Republic. 

Submitted By: Andrew Nelson, BUILDS Administrator 

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

Issue Statement 

To enter into an agreement with Donelson Construction Company, LLC for PressurePave sealant and 

Modified Aggregate Quick Set (MAQS) surfacing products and labor. 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

Proposed services include installation of patented MAQS and PressurePave products, as well as associated 

costs for labor, equipment, materials, and traffic control. 

Payment to Donelson Construction Company is estimated at $88,000. 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval. 

6

Item 2.



 

Page 1 of 2 RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-37 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-37 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, 

MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH DONELSON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, LLC FOR 

MICROSEALING STREETS WITHIN THE CITY OF REPUBLIC 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri ("City" or "Republic") is a municipal 

corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, organized, 

and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City desires to microseal multiple streets within the City for routine 

maintenance and street longevity; and 

 

WHEREAS, Greene County solicited sealed bids with Donelson Construction Company, 

LLC being the lowest bidder; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Republic does hereby accept, with modifications, if any, the City’s  

utilization of Greene County, Missouri’s Cooperative Contract #16-0798 to be performed by the 
Contractor; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to accept the lowest, responsible bid provided to 
Greene County, Missouri to govern the Project. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. The submitted quote from Donelson Construction Company, LLC for the work 

requested is estimated to cost $88,000. 

 

Section 2. On behalf of the City, the City Administrator or designee is authorized to enter into 

an agreement with Donelson Construction Company, LLC for the Project, said 

agreement to be in substantially the same form as Attachment 1. 

 

Section 3. The City Administrator, or designee, on behalf of the City, is authorized to take the 

necessary steps to execute this Resolution. 

 
Section 4. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect after passage as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Republic, Missouri, this 7th day of September 2021. 
 

 

 

 

Matt Russell, Mayor 

7

Item 2.



 

Page 2 of 2 RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-37 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-37 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 
 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk  
9/2/2021 

Approved as to Form: , Damon Phillips, City Attorney 

 
 

Final Passage and Vote: ____________________________________________________________ 

8

Item 2.



AGREEMENTFORCONTRACTSE~ES 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACT SE~ES (the •Agreement") is made and entered into as of 
December 'ZT, 2016, by and~ the County of Gnoene, ("County") and Donelson Conetruction 
Company, LLC ("Conllactor"}, located at 1075 Wise Hill Road, Clever, Missouri 65631. (The term 
Conlraclor includes professionals performing in a consulting capacity.) 

PART 1-FUNDAMENTAL TERMS 

A. Location of Project: Gnlene County location(s) as set fOOh in EXHIBIT I, included herein, and far 
other public bodies within G._ County as well as agencies located in Missouri, IOwa, llfinois, 
Indiana, Kentucky, Ten-. Min ·s site pi, Arllansa$, Louisiana, Texas, Oldahoma, Kansas & 
NeblaSks, as set forth in Eld1illit 11. Included herein. 

B. Descrlpllon of SenricestGoods 10 be Provided: ProWie goodslsenricas in aa:ordt¥1Ce With Elchibit 
I and Elchibit 11, included herein. 

c. Tenn: Unless temlnated earfw as set forth in this Agn!ement, the servk:as shall commence on 
December '0, 2016 ("Commencement Datej and shall continue 1hrough December 26, 2017, with 
the option ro renew, at both pal1ies discletlon, fDr up ro two additional one-year period&. 

D. Party~; 

The County defli!Jla!eS the following person to act on County's behalf: Me!i.a Denney or Rick 
Artman 

The Con!nlctor designates tha following person to act on Conllactol's behalf: Michael J. Donelson 

E. Noticea: Conllaclor shall deliver an notiCes and other writings required to be dalivared under this 
~ to County at 1he address aat farlh in the General Provisions. The County shall deliver all 
notices and other writings required to be delivered to Conllactor at the address set fOOh !DIIowing 
Canlractor's slgnalure below. 

F. ln!egl8llon: This Agreement represents the entire undeiS!anding of County and Cantractor as ro 
those m-.s contllined herein. No prior oral or written underslanding shaH be of any force or elfed: 
With regard to those m-.s covered by lhis Ag!'eena1t. This A(lleement supetsedes and cancels 
any and an previous negoliallons, arrangemenls, &g~eanents, and undentandings, if any, between 
the par1ies, and none shall be USed to interprellhis Agreement. 

PART II -GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1, SECTION ONE- SERVICES OF CONTRACTOR 

1.1. !!rme qf """'rr In compllanc:e With an terms and conditions of this Agreement, Conbactoo shaH 
prclllide the goods and/or senrices shOwn on Exhibit I and Exhibit lies, which may be referred to herei1 as 
the "senricee" or the "work.• If this Agleement is far lhe pr-. of goods, supplies, equipment or 
personal proplllty, the terms "senrices" and "work" shall include tha pr-. (and, if designated in the 
Scope of Senrices, the installafio<l) qf such goods. supplies, equlpmenl or personal p10pet1y. 

1.2. Cl!anget and Addl!ians 10 !!rme of SeN!ces· County shaH ha>le the right at any lime during the 
performance of the senricee, Wilhout invalidaliug this Agreement. to order extra work beyond that 
specifiad in the Scope of SeMcas or make doanges by altering, adding to, or deducting from said work. 
No such work shal be underlaken unles& a written Older is first given by County to Conlraclor, 
inccrporaling lherein any aqustment in (i) the Budget. and/or (ii) the time 1o perfOrm this Agreement, 
which adjuSmanls are sulljecl to 1he written approval of the Conllaclor. It is expi8SSiy undenltood by 
Contractor that the pr-.s of this Seclion 12 shaH not apply ro 68IVices specllcaly set fOI1h in the 
Scope of Services or o e ss anably c:oolelnplol It lllerein. Contrac::lor hereby acl<nowledges lhal k accapts 
1he risk lhal the serviceS to be provided pursuant to the Scope of Services may be more costly or time 
consuming !han ContraciOI ~ and that Conllaclor shaH not be entitled to additional 
compensation therefore. 

1.3. Standard of Perfonnanc;e. Conllaclor 8QI8IlS that all services shaH be pe!fonTied in a competent. 
professional, and satisfacrory manner in accordance With the slandards prevalent in the incluSby, and that 

Gn!ene COunty Contract #16-198 Page 1 ol8 

9

Item 2.



--.,...--------- --·- -

a1 goods, malerials, equipment or personal properly included wilhin the services herein shaD be of good 
quality, fit for the purpose intended. 

1.4. PtlfMnangt tp .!!rp ' ct!on !lf Countv· Conbacb agrees 1D perform all WOI1< 1D the aaliSl8ctioi: of 
County within the time specified. If County le8SCi1ably determines lhal the WOI1< is not satislacloly, 
County shaD have the righi1D take appropiiale action, inc:Uflng but not limited ID: (i) ~Meting with 
Conlractoi 1o review the quality of the WOlf< and resolve mat1en1 of coocem; (li) requiring Con1raclor to 
repeat msatisfllt:toc y w011< at no additional charge until ft is satislilciOiy; (iii) suspending the delivery of 
work 1D Con1raclor for an indefinite time; (tv) withholding payment; and (v) ten:iilllllil1911tis Agleemenl as 
hereinaller set forth. 

1.5. l!!!!ln!clipn!! f!!lm County. In the perfolmance a lhis Agreement, Conlractor shaD report 1D and receive 
inslruclions mm the Coun!)"s Rep~csecilaliue deeignaled in Paragraph 0.1 of the Fundarnenlal Terms of 
litis Agreement. Tasks or services Olher lha1 those specllically described in the Scope of Services shall 
not be pelformed wilhoullhe priorwrillan approval of the Coun!)"s Rep~cse:dati:.e. 

1.6. Fl!nj!iarity with Wo!1!. By executing litis Ag:eenart, Conlraclol wanants that Contractor (i} has 
lhcroughly inVe6tigated an<l considered 1he scope or services to be petfom:ed. (li) has can!fUIIy 
consideted how 1he services shoiJd be performed, and (ii) fully u: :de: sial tds the facilities, dilfia.:llies, and 
reslridiorts atlending pe:t,m:ance or the services under the Agreement If the services involve WOI1< 
upon any sfte, ConiJactor wanan1s that Conlractor has or willnveeligate the sfte and Is or will be fully 
acquainted with the conditions lhere existing, prior 1D !Xllllmencen tent or serviceS hereun<ler. Should the 
Contractcr disalver any oondilions, including any 1a1ert1 or unknOWn conditions, which wiU ma1erially affect 
1he perfolmance or 1he services hereunder, Conlraclor shal immecf:alely infc:nn 1he County of such fact 
and shall not prooecd except at Contradol's risk Until wrill8n inSiruetions are received mm 1he Coun!)"s 
Represenlalive. 

1.7. Prohibition Agai!!lt !lb"'F!?nba!:1!ng or • •unant. Conbactor shall not all1lracl with any Olher entily 
1o perform in whole or in part the services reqtired heleunder wilhoul the express wrillen approval or 
County. In addition. nefther 1he Agreement nor any interest herein may be ba:sfeored, assigned. 
conveyed. ~. or ertallftl:lered vclunlarily or by operation or law, whelher for the benefit or 
creditors or olherwise, wilhoul. 1he prior Wlltlen approval or County. In the event of any llf1lllliii01IE 
transl8r, including any bl!nkn.tplcy pot:CII8ding, County may wid 1he A!Jeetnent at County's option in i1S 
tt01e and absolute discretion. No 8PPRMid lransfer shall !elee&e any swety of Conbaclor or any liablily 
hereun<lerwilhoullhe express c:or..-:~ or County. 

1.8. C!!fti!!!!!U!!!!on. Contractor shall be compensa1ed in accordance with lhe 1erms or the Budget. Included 
in the Budget are all ordinawy and OVCf'head expenses inclwred by Conbactor and i1S agents an<l 
em~. including meetings wilh County rep:csec •lati-. and incidental coets inclwred in perlcrming 
under lhis Aglllel: telll 

2. SECl10N TWO 1 INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICA110N 

2.1. ln!!ur!nce: Wllhoul limiting Cor:lrador's indemnificaticu obligations, Co: :tracto: shall procure and 
maintain, at i1S sole ccst and for the dutalion or lhis AQnlement, instJiance coverage as provided below, 
ageinsl all claims for injuries against persons or damages to property which may arise mm or in 
connection with the perfonnance or the WOlf< hereunder by eontrac:tcr. fts agents, repn!Sen!allves, 
em~. andlor subconlraclors. In the event lhat Cor:bacloi subcont:acts any portion orlhe WOI1< in 
compliance wilh Section 1.1 or lhis Agreement, the oontract beiMal 1he eontrac:tcr an<1 such 
sut:contractor shall require lhe suboonbactor 1D mainlain the same pclicies or insu:ance lhal the 
GOitbaclol is required to mainlllin pi.IISia1!1D lhis Section 2. 

2.2. Contractofs Insurance Requirements: The Contractor shall not commence WOI1< un<ler lhis contract 
until !hey have obtained all insurance requiled un<ler this paragraph and such insurance hes been 
approved by the County, nor shaU the Contractor aftow any subcontractor 1D commence work on !heir 
sullconlllld until aD similar insurance requiled or subcootractor has been so obtained and approved. 
AU policies shaU be from companies authOrized to issue insurance in 1he State or Missouri and shaft 
be in amounts, form and companies Wllislactoiy 1D lhe County which must cany an A-6 or better 
rating as listed in lhe A.M. Best or equivalent rating guide. Insurance liniiS ir:dicated below may be 
lowered at lhe diSCretiOn or lhe County. 

2.3. ComprehensiVe General Liability Insurance 1 The Contractor shaD take out and maintain during lhe life 
or lhis contract, such comprehenshre general liability insurance as shall prated lhem and any 

-County Contract ~6-798 Page2of8 

10

Item 2.



subcontractor performing wort< covered by this COIIInlcl, from claims for damages for personal injuty 
including accidental dealh. as well as frnm claims for property damages, wl!ich may arise from 
operations under this conttact, whether $UCh operations be by themselVes or for any subcontractor or 
by anyone direclly or indireclly employed by them. The insurance carried by Contlactor shall nama 
Greene CoiA'lly, M'JSsouri, its elected ollk:ials and employees as additional named insureds in 
arnooots suflicjent to tover the sovereign immunity limits for Greene County and said insurance shall 
be nat less than $500,000.00 per person and $3,000,000.00 for any one occurrence covering bolh 
bodily injwy and property damage, induding accidental dealh. If the Contract involves any 
underground/digging openlllons, the general liabHily certificate shall indude X. C, and U (Explosion, 
Collapse, and Underground) coverage. If providing cornp~ehensive General Uabilily lnsu11111C8, then 
the Proof of Coverage of Insurance shall also be included. 

2.4. Workers Compensation Insurance -The Conbacl<>r shall take out and maintain during the life of this 
contract, Employee's liability and Worker's CompensatiOn Insurance for all of their employees 
employed at the sits of work, and in case any work is sublet, the Contractor shall require the 
subcontlactPr similarly to provide Worker's Compensation Insurance for all of the latter's employees 
unless such employees are covered by the protection afforded by the Contractor. Worlcer's 
Compensation coverage shal meet Missouri statutory limits. Employers' Uabi1ily limits shal be 
$500,000.00 each employee, $500,000.00 each accident, and $500,000.00 policy limit. In case any 
class of employees engaged in hazardous wort under this Conllad at the site of the wor1< Js nat 
protected under the Worker's Compensation Statute, the Contractor shall provide and shal cause 
each subcontlactPr to pn:wide Employers' Liabilily lnsunlllca for the protection of their employees not 
othetwise protected. 

2.5. Commerdal Automobile Liability - The Contrador shall maintain during the life of this contract, 
automobile liability Insurance in the amount of not less than $500,000.00 per claimant and 
$3,000,000.00 for any one occurrence, covering bolh bodily injury, lnduding accidental deeth. and 
property damage, to protect themselves from any and all daims alising from the use of the 
ContlactPr's own automobYes, teams and trucl<s; hlr8d automobiles, teams and trucks; and bolh on 
and~thesitsofwork. · 

2.6. Professionall.lability - (COWI!ing errors and orni88ioiJS); One MiHion Dollars ($1 ,000,000.00) per claims 
made. 

2.7. 01her Insurance - SUch oilier policies of insurance as may be required in Part Ill herelo ("Speciaa 
Provisionsj 

2.8. Proof of Carriage of fllSIII8tlC8 ·The Contrador shaH furnish the County with Certificate(s) of 
Insurance which name the County, its electad olficlals and employees as addilional insuredS in an 
amount as required in this contract and su1licient to cover sovereign immunity fimits for Missouri 
public entities ($376,378.00 per claimant and $2,509,186.00 per occu~ce for 2010) as calculated 
by the Missouri Department of Insurance, financial inslltutions, professional reglsllation, and publish 
annually in the Missouri Registered pursuant to Seclion 537.610, RSMo. Each perty shall require a 
thirty (30) day mandatory cancellalion notice. In addition, sUch insurance shall be on occurrence 
basis and shall remain in ell'ect tmlil such time as the County 1>as meda final acceptance of the facility 
contracted. 

2.9. Indemnity Agreement: To 1he fuUest extent permilled by law, Contractor shall indemnify, hold 
hSITIIIess and defend the CoiA'lly, its directOIS, oflicers, agents, and employees from and against all 
claims, damages, losses and lllCpenses (including but not limited to attorney's fees) arising by raason 
of any act or failure to act, negligent or othelwise, of Contractor, of any subcontlactor (meaning 
an)One, induding but not limited to consuflants having a contract with contractor or a subcontract for 
pert of the services), of anyone d'lfacl!y or indirectly employed by contractor or by any subcoubactor. 
or of anyone for whose acts !he con1ractor or its subconlnrctor may be liable. in connection with 
providing these services. This provision does not, however, require contractor to indemnify, hold 
harmless, or defend the County of G-ne from its own negligence. 

2.10.. In no event shall the language or requirements of this Agreement constitute or be constnJed as a 
waiver or 6mitation of the County's rights or defenses with regard to County's applicable sovereign, 
governmental or official immunities and ptoteclio.lS as provided by federal and state constilutlons, 
statutes, and laws. 

Greene County Contract #16-798 Page3ofB 

11

Item 2.



3. SECTION THREE- LEGAL RELATIONS AND ReSPONSIBiliTII 

3.1. Cqmp!iance wilh l..aw!= Coo1Jactor shall keep ifselfllllly ilfonned of all eJCisting and futuno state and 
fedelallaws and al COWl1y s1a1u1es and regtUiions Which in any mamer a11ect thOse employed by it or in 
any Will a11ect the perfbrmance or services pursuant to thiS Agreement. Contraclor shall at all times 
obsenoe and comply with all such laws. sla\utes, and regulations and shall be responsible for the 
complianoe or all wofk and services pedonned by or on behalf or Conl!actor. When appliCable, 
Conlladol shall not pay less ltran 1he 1JRM11in9 wage, Which rate is delellnined by 1he MIS80Uri 
Department or Labor and Industrial Relations or the Slale of Missouri. 

3.2. Ll!:!!!nae!!· Pennl!a. fees anc! • 88 1!'!!1!!\!!. Conttaclor shaH obtain at its sole cost and expense all 
licenses, permits, and approvals that may be required by law for the performance of !he service& required 
by !his Agreement. COIIIrae:for shall have !he sole obligation to pay any fees. 8S$eOlSIIll!lll, Elld 1axeS, 
plus appliCable penalties and 1n1e1est. Which may be imposed by law and anse fiiJm or are necessary for 
Conllacb's pedomlance of !he services required by lhis Agreement, and shaH IndemnifY, defend. and 
hold hannles$ County against any suc:h fees, assessmeuts, taxes, peualties, or Interest leVied, assessed, 
or imposed agai1St County thereunder. 

3.3. tfolbOI!cr!minallan Asau!Jnce.. With R~gard to Wllfk under thiS !\gr1lement, the COI1bactur agrees as 
follows" 

a. Civil Rights Slatules: The Contrador shal comply with all stale and fedelal Slalules relating to 
nondisaiminalio, includlrG but not limiled to Title VI and Tide VII or the Civil Rights Ad of 1964, 
as amanded (42 u.s.c. §§ 2000d and 2000e, m !!!!!-). as well as any applicable lilies of the 
"Ameticans with Disabilities ld (42 U.S.C. § 12101, m !!!9.). In addition. if !he Contmclor is 
providing services or operating progiiJI1lS on behalf of the depaltment or the Commission, ft shaH 
comply with all applicable provisions of Tille U of the "Americans with llisablilies /d. 

b. Nqv!iogjmina!ian: The Conlractor co.enaniS for itself, fts assigns, and all pel$00$ claiming under 
or through it. that there shall be no discrtninatlon against any person on grounds of lllee, color, 
religion, aMI, sex, disability, national origin. age or anc:es1ry of any indMdual In the selection and 
retention of subcanlrac1Drs. including (liOCUiemel1l of matelfals and ,_ of equipment In the 
perl'onnance or this Agreement. The County shal not pelllcipale either diN<:Ily or lnclinlclly in the 
<lisainlinalion prohibited by 49 C.F.R. § 21.5, including Ell'llploylnent piiJCtice&. 

c. Solici!a!ipns for Sut&c!!lrads. Ml!!lno p!llC\l!efJII!!II$ of Malelial and FQ\iprner!!: These 
aasumnces concerning nondisawninalion also apply to subconlradors and suppliers of the 
Conlraclor. These apply to al solidlalions either by eompelilive bidding or negotiation made by 
the Comraclor for Wllfk to be perfumJed under a subconlnlcl including procurement of malelials or 
equipment Each polsnlial SUbcor1lrac:lor or SUpplier shall be notified by the Conlraclor of the 
requirements of lhis Agreement relative to nanclfscloniootlon on gRlUI1ds of the r.oce. color, 
rellgian, aMI, sex disebilily or national origin, age or ances1ry of any indMdual. 

d. !nfpnnatign and Repor!s: The Conlnlclor shall provide aH lnfonnalion and reports required by this 
Agreemei 11. or orders Elld insiJuclions issued puJSUant lhe!elo. and wll penni! ac:cass to its bool<s, 
Rl<Xlfds, accounts, other souroes of -•lonnaliou, and its facililies as may be detennlned by the 
County to be necessary to 8SG81tail compliance with other coniJacls, orders and irl$lructions. 
Whale any infi:lnnalion requilad of !he Conllaclor in the excUive ptsaasaion of any other who 
fails or leli.lses to furnish this inial• nation, the Conlnlclor shaD so certify to the COWl1y as 
appropriate end shall setlbrlh what elb1s it has made to obtain the inlolmalion. 

e. Sanc!icna for Nonmnmliance: In the event the Contraclor fails to ccmply with the 
non<iscrimination provisions or this Agreement. the County shall impose suc:11 con11ac1 sanctions 
as ft may <lelelmine to be appropriate, induding but not fimlle4 to: 

(i) Wllhhokling of paymeniS under this Agieement until the Conbador complies; anc11or 

(ii) Cancellation, tenninalion or suspensiOn of thiS Agreanent In-or in pen. or both. 

f. lnco!IX!!l!!ion of Prqv!sians: The COIII!aclbr shall inWde the prOIIisiOns of penagraph 3.3 of this 
Agl8ement in I!WII}' subconbact, including procure..- of matelials and leases of equipment, 
uni8S$ exempted by the slalutes, COWl1y Commission ortler, or inslnrclions issued by 1he County. 
The Conlnlclor will lake such action with respect to any subcontract or pmcurement as the County 
may direct as a means of enforcing suc:h provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance; 

Greene County Conlract 1116-798 Page4ol8 

12

Item 2.



pmllidec! lhal in lhe event !he Conbacb tJecames inwlwd or is lhrealened with litigation with a 
stb:outractor or supplier as a reiiUit of such direc:lion, lhe Ccnbactor may 111qU8Stlhe County to 
enler iniD such llligation to pro1Bcllhe inleresfs of lhe County. 

3.4. !1e!:fispp 211!1 !SW?) RSMo. anc1 292.175 RSMp, A!!!day!t. Colllradoi shall comply with 1he provisions of 
Sections 285.5251hrough 285.550, and 292.675 RSMo .• from 1he coonn1811C81iilllll unbllhe termi llllion of 
this Agieement. For any conlnlcl.,_ $6,000.00 and lOr any public works project conlraellhe Ccntracta
shal provide County an acceplable notarized Affidavit slating: 

a. That Contraaor is enrolled in and perticipales in a federal wort< aulhorizalion program with respect 
to the employees WOIImg in connection with the contracted service$; and 

b. That Conl!ar::*lr does not knowingly employ any person who is an aulholized alien in connection 
with lhe conlnlcled senrices. 

c. That Company has verified 1he complefion of a 10-hour oonstruction safely program with respect 
to 1he employees WO!king in COio-.etion with the conlraeled services. 

Copies of 1he ~red Alfidallils can be found on 1he County's Purchasing website: 
h!lp:\\www.l!!'!l!!!!!!!'!?!mtymo.O!ll\purt!!asjnllhp. Additionally, Collllacb must provide Cotmy with 
documanlation evidencing cunent enrollment in a federal wort< authorization Jllou•am (e.g., eleclronic 
signatory page from E-verified program's mamo of undefslanding). Refer to AHI!Il'•nerd I, Notice and 
InstructiOns to BidderiVendors regarding Sedlans 285.5251hrough 285.550, RSMo., etractive January 1, 
2009 and Secllon 292.675 RSMo., etractive August 28. 2009, allaChed hereto. 

3.5. Independent C9nln!c!Dr· Conlnlclor shal perform all seMc8s requiled herein as an independent 
con1rae1ar of County and shaH JeiT18in at al times 8$ to County a wholly independent oonlraelllt. County 
shaH not in any way or lOr any purpose become or be deemed to be a per1ner of Cor.- in lis 
business or otherwise, or a joint ventwer, or a member of any joint enlerpiise Wi1h Conl!ar::*lr. Colilnk:lor 
shall not at any time or in any manner n!plasem lhat it or any of its agents or employees are agents or 
employeee of County. Neither Conbactor nor any of Contraclor's eniployees shal, at any time, or in any 
way, tre enlilled to any sick leave, vacation, leG&ii181il, orolherfifnge benelils from the County. County 
is under no Obligation to wilhhold Slale and Federal tax deductions from Col dractci's ~ 
Neither Col- nor any of Conllac:lor's employees shall be lrlduded in lhe compelilive setvice, have 
any property r1ght to any position, or any of the r1ghts an employee may have in the event of tennination 
of !lis Agreernent. 

3.6.. U!e of Paten!!!d ..., ial!. Contraclor shall assume aft oosts arising from 1he use of patenled or 
copyrighted materials, including but not limited to equipment. devices, processee, and software programs, 
used or iiCOIPOiated in the SBNices or wort< perfooned by Conlnlclor under this~- Conlnlclor 
Shaft indermify, defend, and sa.ethe County h811111eSs from any and all sui!&, actions or proceedings of 
fMf11Y nature fur or on account of the use of any petemed or copyrighted materials. 

3.7. Proorill!ary lnfpnna!k!n. Aft l"opilela!J iufcmllllion dewloped sper;ificaly fur County by Contraclor In 
conuectiou with, or resulting from, this Agreeonent, Including but not limited 1D inventions, discoveries, 
improvements. copyr1ghts. patents, maps. reports, telCiual material, or software Pfll9l3l7iS, but not 
including Conlraclor's undellying matenals, software, or know-how, shall be the sole and exclusive 
property of County, and are con1idenliai and shall not be made available 1D any pe!lJOII or entity wilhout 
the pnor wrillan approval of County. Conlrac:ta- agrees lhal the cornpensalion 1D be paid pursuant to this 
Agreement includes edequate and sulicient cooupensatiou fur any proprielary infQnnalfon delleloped in 
connecllon With or resulting from the perfonnaoiOB of Conlrac:lor's SBNices under this Agreement. 
Conlnlclor further understands and agrees lhal full disclosure of al proprietary ~ developed in 
connection with, or I1!Slllling from, the per!Ormanoe of senrioes by Conlrac:tDo under this Agleement shall 
tre made 1D County, and that Ccntracta- shalf do aiiiiW!gs ner , aty and proper to perfect and mainlain 
ownership of such proprlelary information by County. 

3.8. Re!enllu.! of funds. Contractor hereby aulhorizee County to deduct from any amount payable to 
Contractor (whether arising OU! of this Agreement or olhenM&e) any amounts the payment of which may 
tre in disPute hereunder or which are Ml: e aary 1D compensate County fur any tosses. costs, !iabl!ilies, or 
damages suffered by County, and all amounts li:lr which County may tre liable 1o lhild parties, by reason 
of Coldlacb's negligent ac1s. errors, or omissions, or willful misconduct. in performing or falling 1D 
perfDnT! Colibactots Obligations under !lis Agreertieilt County in its sole and absolu!e dlscre!ion, may 
withhold from any payment due Col ibiiCIIJr, wilhout liabilly fur inleresl, an amount sulfidenl to cover SUCh 

Gteene County Con!ract#16-798 Page5ol8 

13

Item 2.



claim or any resulting lien. The failure of Coooty 111 elleot:ise such right to deduct or wilhhcld Shall not act 
as a waiver of Conlractor's obligation to pay County any sums Coidlacl'" owes County. 

3.9. Te!mln!l!on By County. County ..........,. the right to terminate this Agleemetd at any time, with or 
without cause, upon Witten notice to Conlraclor. Upon receipt of any notice oflbmitallou lium County, 
Contractor Shall immedialely cease all services her8under except such as may be specifically approved 
in wriling by County. Coi•ba:tor shall be entilled to compensalkHi lbr aB services rendeled prior to receipt 
of County's notice of terrninatiot• and lbr any services aulhorized in writing by County ~- If 
termination is due to the failure of c:onu-r to fulfill Its obligations under this Agreement, County may 
lake over the wort. and proseaJie the same to OOiliPietion by con11ac1 or olhet wise, and Conlractor shal 
be liable to the extent that the filial cost for oomplelion of the services Alqlinld hereunder. includ'lll!l c:osls 
incurred by Coooty in nllailing a Teplacetilenl conlraclor and similar expenses, exceeds file Budge!. 

3.10. Right to S1!!p Work; Tenpinllljgn By Cot!l!a.."1Dt. CUi ilraclor may terminale this Ag,_il only lbr 
csuse, upon lhirly (30) days' prior wrtten notice 10 County. Corilraclor shall immediately cease aB 
services henlunder as of the dale Conlractor's notice of termination is sem to County, except such 
services as may be spedficaly appiO\II!d in wriling by County. Corilraclor Shall be enlilled to 
compensation for all services rendered prior to the dale notice of termirtallon is sem to County and for any 
services aulhorized in Writing by Counly therealler. If Corilraclor tennWiales this Agleemerd bees•""' of 
an error, omission, or a fauft of Coilbactor, or Conlractor's willllj misconduct, the leiTnS of Section 3.8 

. relating to County's right to lake over and finish file wort. and Conlra:IDo 's liability then!fote shaH apply. 

3.11. Waiver. No delay or omission in the exen:ise of any right or rame!ly by a non.defaulting party on any 
dafaull shaH impair such right or remedy or be construed as a waiver. A party's consent to or approval of 
any act by the Oilier party requiring file paly's consent or approval Shall not be deemad to waive or 
render Ulol« e ssary the other party's consent to or approval of any subsequent act Any waiver by eilller 
psrty of any default must be in writing. 

3.12. Legal Ac!igns.. legal actions ooncerning any dispule, claim, or mailer arising out of or in ll9lalion to lhis 
Agreement shall be insliluled and maiilailied in an 8JIPI..,.iale coutt with jUrisdidion in Gleene County, 
and Contractor agTeaS to submit to the pasoolllljuisdidion of such COUI\. 

3.13. Rigl!ll and Ramec!ias !!!!! Cum•......,. The riQhls and remedies of file parties are aJmulalive and the 
exen:ise by either party of ana or more of such rights or remedies shal not preclude the eliEI!cise by l, at 
file same or differellllimes, of any Oilier righls or remadies for the same default or any Oilier defaull by 
!he other party. 

3.14. &!fo !!'II!I'IS' Feet. In any action by file County agailst lhe Contractor saeking enforcemenl d any of the 
terms or proviSions of this Agreement or In connection with lhe pelfcnnance of file wort. hereunder, if the 
County is file psrty prevailing in !he final judgment in such action or p!oceeding, in add"d!on 10 any oilier 
relief which may be gmnted, file County shaR be entitled Ill """" and ,..,._,. lium the Conlraclor its 
reasot •able c:os1s and 8lljllll1-. induding, but not limited 10, reasonable allomey's fees, expert witness 
fees. and coulls costs. If the County is required 10 initiate or defend litigation with a tllild psrty because of 
the violalloo of any term or provision of lhia Agre8netd by the Conlractor, 1hen the County shaH be 
entitled to Its II!880illlble attomey's fees and aiSis lium lhe Contractor. 

3.15. FO!!ii!! Majeure. The time period specified in lliis )lgeement for perfcrmance of services shaH be 
extended because of any dala)ls 4le to ~ causes beyond lha coll'bol and without lhe fauft or 
nagigence of County or Contractor. including, but not resb ided to, - of nalure or of the public enemy, 
iJIIU&Ually - weather, tornadoes, fires. eal1hqual<es, floods. epidemics, QUal3l1tine reslrictlons. rlo1s. 
Sbiles. freight ernbalgoes, wars, liligalion, andlor ac1s of any gowmmental agency, including Counly, f 
the delaying party shall within ten (10) days of file commencement of suc1t delay notify Ilia Oilier party In 
Writing of the causes of the delay. If CUi ibacloi is the delaying psrty, County shaH ascertain the facts and 
the eldenl of delay, and extend the time for perfolming the seiVices for lhe period of the enfbrced delay 
when and if n the judgment d County such delay is juslilied. County's detenninatlon Shall ba final and 
conclusive upon the parties to lhia Agnoement. In no event shaH Contraclllr be entitled to recover 
damages against County for any delay in the pelformance of this Agreement, however caused. 
c .. ilraelor's sole ftll'lledy shal be exlei1Sion of this Agreement pursuant to this Section 3.14. 

3.18, Npr!-l!abl!ity of County Em........... No ollidal, employee, agent, Tepresemative, or volunteer of County 
Shal be personally liable 10 Corilraclor, or any succesaor in interest, in the event of any default or bleaGti 
by County. or for any amount which may bec:ome·duetoCoiibactororils successor, or fOr breach of any 
obligation d the IBnns of this Agreement. 

Page6of8 

14

Item 2.



3.17. C(gnflicts of ln!!rest 

3.18. No ofticial, employee, agent, representalive or volunteer of County shall have any finanCial interest, 
direct or indirect, in this ~nt. or participate in any decisiOn relating to this Agreemenl that 
atJeets his or her financial interest or the finandal in1enlst of any COtpOration, partnership, association 
or other enfily in which he or she is inlen!sted, in violation of any Federal, State or County law or 
statute. Contrac:tor shall not employ any such per-. whHe thiS Agreement is in eftec:t 

3.19. contractor represents warrants and covenants that he. she or H presently has no interest. direct or 
Indirect that would interfere with or impair in any mann. or degree the performance of Contractor's 
obligations and responsibilities under thiS Ag.-nenL Contractor further agrees that while thiS 
Agreement is in elfed. Contractor shall not acquire or otherwise obtain any interest. direct or indirect, 
that would intel'fere with or impair in any manner or degree the petformance of Contractol's 
obligations and responsibilities under this Agreement. 

4. SECTION FOUR- MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

4.1. R!!C9ft!! and Rr·!!IS. Upon request by County, Contractor Shall p!epale and sullrri!ID County any 
reports a:>nceming ContractOI's pe!fonnance of lhe seMc:es rendered under this Agreement. County 
shall haw access. upon reasonable notice, ID lhe books and recordS of Contractor related to ConfractO(s 
perlilnnance of this AgRiemenl in the - any audH is ~ All drawings, docunen!S, and olher 
materials prepared by Contradllr In the perbmance of this Agreement (i) Shall be the property of County 
and shall be delivered at no cost to County upon request of County or upon the lelmlnaliOn of this 
Agreement. and (ii) are cunlidenlial and shall not be made available to any individual or entity wllhoul 
prior wnuen approval of County. Contractor shall keep and maintain all records and NIJOf1s related to this 
Agreement fOr a period of three (3) YMfS fOllowing tenninalion of this Agreement, and County shall have 
access to such records in the event any audH is reqlired. 

4.2. !!~!!~!!;!!. UnleSs olhel uise provided herein, all notices required to be delivered under this Ageement or 
Under applicable law shall be personally deiNered, or delivered by UnHed States mail, prepaid, certified, 
return receipt requested, or by reputable document delivety SllfViCe that pnlllideS a receipt showing date 
and lime of delillefy. NoticeS penlOI18Iy delivered or delivered by a doa.rnent delivety service shall be 
effective upon n.ceipL NotiCes delivered by mail shall be e1!ective at 4:00 p.m. on the second calendar 
day following dlspak;h. Notices k> the County shall be delvenld to the~ address, k> the alleniiCn 
of the County Repraseo otative set lilllh in Palagraph 0.1 of the Fundamenlal Terms of this~ ot 

To County: Greene County 
PUidlasing IJeparlment 
933 N. Robbenlon 
Springfield, MiSsoUrl65802 

Notices to Contractor shall be delivered k> the address set forth below Contractors siglalure on Part I of 
this Agreement. to the attention of Contractor's Repo ese:oralive set fOrth in Paragraph 02 of the 
Fundamental T enns ofltVs Agreement. Changes in the address to be used fOr oeceipt of notices shall be 
efiecled in accordance with this Section 42 . 

. 4..3. Consln.!c!!on !l!!d Alnendlnen!;. The terms of this Agnaen 18111 shall be construed In accordance with the 
meaning of the langUage used and shaR not be cunstrued fOr or against eilher par1y by ..-on oflhe 
authorship of this ~neut or any olhe!' rule of construction which might Olha :a apply. The 
headings of sectiOns and paragraphs d this AgiMment are fOr curwenience or teletence only, and shall 
not be construed to limit or exlend the meaning of the terms, covenants and condilions of !his Ag1eemenL 
This Agreement may only be amended by the mutual consent of the parties by an inslrument in writing. 

4.4.. Sevet!lbi!!ty. Each piOIIision of this Agreement shall be sewtable from lhe whole. If any provision of 
this Agreement shall be found contrary to law, the remainder ofltVs Agreement shall continue in full foo:e. 

4.5. Au!hortty- The person(s) executing this Agreement on behalf of the parties hereto wanant that (i) suc11 
party is duly organized and exillting, (li) they are duly authOrized to execute and deiMlr 1tVs Agreement on 
behalf of said par1y, (ii) by so executing 1tVs Agreement, such par1y is formally bound ID the provisions of 
this Agreement, and (IV) lhe entering i1ID 1tVs Aglaetoll!ld dOeS not violate any provision of any other 
Ag.-nent to which said patty Is bound. 

Goeane County contract #16-796 Page7of8 

15

Item 2.



4..6. ""'ri" PrpviBion!!. Arry additional or supplemenlaly provisions or mo<ilications or allerations of !hese 
General Provisions shalf be set tbt!h in the Special Provlsions. 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACT SERVICES MUST BE SIGNED ANO INCLUOEO WITH 
THE 810 SUIIIBISSION. IF AWARDED, THE CONTRACT WILL BE SIGNED AND CERTIFIED 

BY GREENE COUNTY AND ONE COPY OF THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE RETURNED TO YOU. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, lhe parties have atea*'<! and enleled inlo 1l1is Agreement as of the dale first set 
tbt!h above. 

DONELSON CONSTRCTION COMPANY, LLC 

By: ml{9fl,Qfh 
Member 

Title:~---------

By: ______________ __ 

Tille: __________ _ 

AUDITOR CERT1FICA110N 

I certify !hal the expendi\Ute contemplaled by 1l1is c!ocunelt Is wllhin the purpose of the 
docu~ is within 1he ptlrP06e of the 8JlPIIll)liatic to whidl ft iS to be Chalged and that !here Is an 
\lllellCUITlbel balanCe of anlicipaled mvenue appop~ialed for payment of same. 

~d~e) 
Gree ounty Audiloi' 

G,_,e County Contract #16-798 PageS of8 

16

Item 2.



Additional Purchases by Other Public Agencies: 

WID you honor the submitted prices for purchase by other enlllies who perticipate in Cooperative purcl!asing with 
Greene County, Missouri? / 

__ _;_v ____ ves _____ _.No 

~~ 

DONElSON CONSTRUCTION CO.,llC 
1075 WISE Hill ROAD 
ClEVER. MO 65631 

17

Item 2.



IXBIBITI 

I'll: (417) 743-:1694 Construction F•r. (417)743-2'145 

Connpany,LLC~-----------------------------------·~-5-~._am._~_..a_~_..MO __ ~ __ • 
December21, 2016 

Mr. Rick Artman 
Greene County Highway Department Administrator 

Mr. Artman, 

Donelson Constructioo Co., LLC offers the following pricing for the patented Modified Aggregate Quick 
Set (M.A.Q.S.) Surfacing System®, and related services. US Patents 7 ,312,262B2, 2007/0031227 AI, 
9,260,826B2, other patents pending, and proprietary materials and devices are included in the products 
and services offered herein. All materials and labor are inclusive with these prices, except where noted. 
These prices are valid within Greene County and the City of Springfield. For other agencies located 
within or outside of Greene County, please see alternate pricing attached. Donelson reserves the right to 
discount any of the prices listed at any tinte. 

MAOS-Fine (One lift, 12-15 pounds per square yard) •.. $1.78 per square yard (non-residential) 
$2.34 per square yard (residential) 

MAOS-Tme 2 (One lift, 17-21 pounds per square yard) ... $2.35 per square yard (non-residential) 
$2.67 per square yard (residential) 

MAQS-Type 2 Plus (One lift, 22-26 pounds per square yard) ... $2.74 per square yard (non-residential) 
$3.16 per square yard (residential) 

MAOS-Type 3 (One lift, 26-30 pounds per square yard) •.• $2.95 per square yard (non-residential) 
$3.37 per square yard (residential) 

MAOS-FJexScratch (crack repair) ..• same prices stated above 

MAOS-PressurePave Crack Filler ... $0.26 per pound installed (non-residential) 
$0.30 per pound installed (residential) 

MAOS-ChipLock and MAOS-GrioSeal ... $2.56 per gallon plus $0.45 per square yard (non-residential) 
or $0.85 per square yard (residential) 

Hot rubber crack-fill (labor only, County or City to supply material) ... $3.00 per pound installed 

Cold mix as.phalt •.. $56.00 per ton FOB Clever Stone Quarry 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Michael J. Donelson 
Owner 

18

Item 2.



EXHIBITU 

I'll' (417)743-l69<1 Construction ,.., (417)743-%!14! 

ConApany,LL~C~--------------------------------~-~~sw~~_.mu•a•Md._.~~-·M•o•~_. 

December 21, 2016 

Mr. Rick Artman 
Greene County Highway Department Administrator 

Mr. Artman, 

Per the cooperative agreement option of your contract. Donelson Construction Co., LLC 
offers the following pricing for the patented Modified Aggregate Quick Set (M.A.Q.S.) 
Surfacing System®, and related services. US Patents 7,3l2,262B2, 2007/0031227 Al, 
9 ,260,826B2, other patents pending, and proprietary materials and devices are included in 
the products and services offered herein. All materials and labor are included. These 
prices are valid for other public bodies within the County, as well as agencies located in 
Missouri, Iowa, Tilinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Tennessee, Mississippi, Arkansas, Louisiana, 
Texas, Oklahoma, Kansas, and Nebraska. Price levels are dependent upon type and 
volume of work desired, distance from material production facilities (Clever, MO), and 
other considerations. Donelson reserves the right to discount any of the prices listed at any 
time. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Michael J. Donelson 
Owner 

19

Item 2.



EXIDBITD 

2017 Greene County Cooperative Agreement Pricing- Other agencies 

Modified Aggregate Quid 
Set(per yd2} 

MA0'-0#iptadr ar 
MAQS-GrlpSeal 

MAQS-F"me: $2.94 lnstaUation: 

Hat Rubber CTadc 
Filler (per yd2} 

.. -':MA"'-"QS-:;:..:2:.=-:::-:----'$7'3::;.38:::-- .$0.~5-~iid.? ru~~~ft_:· ~u;.;i~--~~-_$_§70 
ii1 MAQS-2 Plus: $3.73 · $0.30 per pound of '$.!:!() !)e~ yd2_'!~ellt!al _ _ _ ___ __, 
~ MAQS-3: $3.93 material installed . Plu~ _ _ ____ _ R_e_side_ntia~:-~1,()0· 

Material: $2.56pergallon 

N .... ... 
> ... .... 

'"' .... 
-~ ... ... 

..,. ... .... 
> ... .... 

"' ... 
Ill 
> ... 

. ... 

.... .... ... 
> 
~ 

, MAQS-Fiex (same as prices 

stated above} 

MAQS-Fine: $3.04 Installation: 
~-- ·--- -~-----·-··----- ----- --· ~-------- ~---- ------~---- ---

,MAQS-2: $3.49 -~,l~eeryd~~ralQR .. -~_llur'!l~_ __ $0JQ. 
MAQS-2 Plus: $3.90 

'MAQS-3: $4.30 
,==:..::..:~::__..,=::--___. $0.31 per pound of ~~1,!0_eer_ytg'!~i~~l_ ____ _ _ ______ _ 

material installed _1'1.11.5. ___ -·-· _ ...... _ _ .·.fl_esjdelltial:_$_1,()()~ 
MAQS-Rex (same as prices Material: $2.60pergallon' · 

· stated above) 

• MAQ5-Rne: $3.15 , lnstaHation: -----------------· ~ ·---·- -------~--- ····-. ----: 

MAQS-2: $3.59 

MAQS-2 Plus: $4.10 
MAQ5-3: $4.65 

$().6~1JE!!~2. rura' C>R ~- ltll!'ll'=--- _ so,z_o 
· $0.32 per pound of $1.10 per ydZ residential 

,.;.;.;~;..;;.;..:::;;;._---".=:=----, material installed Pt~ =~~-=·:::: ~ ~~ -_ ;~Re;kjeQt;;_j; -~1:0(): 
· MAQ5-Fiex (sa me as prices 'Material: $2.70 per gallon· 
stated above) 

MAQs-Fine: $3.40 -Installation: 
·.MAQs-2: $3.79 
'MAQS-2 Plus: $4.60 
MAQS-3: $4.90 

~~51l_er~~? r:.ura!_O~ _ ;_Rural: _ _ $(),?0_ 

--""=-"-'-="--~c=.---· $0.33 per pound of $_!.!() eer yd2._.f!.si1Je!lll.ll'.-·- -·--- ---·. -
material installed ·Plus Residential: $1.00 , 

MAQS-Fiex (same as prices ~t~~i~ '$2:801)e;;l.o·;; .. ·-··- - -- - - -
stated above) 

MAQS-Fine: $3.80 Installation: 
·MAQS-2: $4.20 S:0.6s~.:-~_iRia•gR R;sr.;;;===--:~?g-
MAQs-2 Plus: $4.80 

;MAQs-3: $5.20 
· MAQs-Fiex (same as prices 

,.:;.:.::=c.:.:-===--~=--__;· $0.34 per pound of S!:!().ee~1'f.2_~~iaL ___ __ .... . .. -
material installed • Plus Residential: $1.00 

t\.1at;rii.l; $2.90 ~r;iiorl____ - ·······- -
stated above) 

. MAQ5-Fine: $4.20 !Installation: ---------- ----~------------- _____________ .. _ ------------- --
MAQs-2: $4.60 

' MAQs-2 Plus: $5.10 
'MAQS-3: $5.50 
· MAQS-Fiex (same as prices 

stated_above)_ ....... 

20

Item 2.



21

Item 2.



22

Item 2.



23

Item 2.



24

Item 2.



25

Item 2.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 21-58 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, 
Approving the Final Plat of Olde Savannah Phase Two Subdivision. 

Submitted By: Karen Haynes, Planning Manager, BUILDS Department 

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

 

Issue Statement 

The City of Republic’s BUILDS Department received a Final Plat Application for Olde Savannah Phase Two 

Subdivision on August 02, 2021.  

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The Final Plat of Olde Savannah Phase Two will legally divide approximately four point six-five (4.65) 

acres of land into nineteen (19) residential lots and includes the dedication of Right-of-Way, Utility, and 

Stormwater Easements.  The Final Plat includes approximately (1050) linear feet of street and (990) 

linear feet of sidewalk. 

The Final Plat of Olde Savannah Phase Two conforms to the Preliminary Plat approved by City Council on 

May 19, 2020. 

City Staff has reviewed the Final Plat and has determined that it substantially conforms to the 

requirements of the Preliminary Plat, in addition to the requirements of the City Code Chapter 410 

Subdivision Regulations, and Article V Major Subdivision-Final Plat. 

 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval of the Olde Savannah Phase Two Final Plat. 

 

26

Item 3.



ORDINANCE NO. 21- BILL NO. 21-58 
 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 

APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF THE OLDE SAVANNAH PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the "City" or "Republic") is a 

municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly 

created, organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

 
WHEREAS, the preliminary plat of the Olde Savannah subdivision (herein called 

"Subdivision") was approved by the Council on May 19, 2020, in Resolution 20-R-11; and 

 
WHEREAS, an application for the review and approval of a final plat of the Subdivision 

was received by the BUILDS Department, after which the BUILDS Department staff caused 

the review of the final plat document; and 

 
WHEREAS, the minimum required public improvements for the subdivision's final 

plat have been inspected and approved by the BUILDS Department. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. That all conditions imposed by the Planning and Zoning Commission and 

the City Council relating to the acceptance and approval of the Subdivision 

have been met. 

 
Section 2.   That the final plat of the Subdivision, attached hereto and incorporated herein 

as "Attachment 1", is hereby approved in all respects. 

 
Section 3. That the approval of the final plat of the Subdivision is contingent upon the 

same being recorded within sixty days after the approval certificate is 

signed and sealed under the hand of the City Clerk. 

 
Section 4. That the sale of lots and construction of structures in the Subdivision shall 

not commence until the final plat has been recorded. 

 

Section 5.  The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by 

reference. 

 
Section 6. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and if any provision hereof 

is declared invalid, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, such determination 

shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance. 

 
Section 7.  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 

passage as provided by law. 

 
 
 

 
BILL NO. 21-58 Page 1 of 2 O RDINANCE NO. 21- 

27

Item 3.



ORDINANCE NO. 21- BILL NO. 21-58 
 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri 
this _______ day of _________________ 2021. 

 

 

 

      _________________________________________ 

      Matt Russell, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk  
 

 
Approved as to Form: /s/ Michael Tighe for Damon Phillips, City Attorney 
 

  
Final Passage and Vote: 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

 

. - 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BILL NO. 21-58 Page 2 of 2 ORDINANCE NO. 21- 

28

Item 3.



29

Item 3.



S
86° 46' 11"E

944.79'

   POINT OF

BEGINNING

S87° 53' 01"E

160.00'

N02° 06' 59"E

40.69'

S88° 52' 32"E 236.42'

ABERCORN ST

HABERSHAM ST

S
0
2
°
 
0
6
'
 
5
9
"
W

5
3
8
.
7
0
'

N88° 46' 21"W 387.78'

N
0
1
°
 
0
7
'
 
2
9
"
E

4
8
3
.
1
9
'

2

9,130 SF

3

9,130 SF

4

8,767 SF

5

7,700 SF

6

7,700 SF

7

7,794 SF

8

7,428 SF

9

7,467 SF

10

7,953 SF

11

8,000 SF

12

7,500 SF

13

7,576 SF

14

7,745 SF

15

7,500 SF

16

8,000 SF

18

7,500 SF

19

8,009 SF

N01° 07' 29"E

16.81'

O
L

D
E

 
S

A
V

A
N

N
A

H
 
A

V
E

17

8,000 SF

1

9,130 SF

16

15

14

13
12

11

10

9

8

TH
E LA

KES A
T S

HUYL
ER R

ID
GE

F
A

R
M

 
R

O
A

D
 
8
9

FARM ROAD 194

FARM ROAD 186

28

SITE

WILLIAMSBURG

R 23 W

T
 
2
8
 
N

LOCATION SKETCH

1" = 2000'

N
02

° 0
6'

 2
6"

E
51

6.
27

'
N

02
° 0

6'
 3

3"
E

13
28

.6
7'

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

A TRACT OF LAND BEING A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 23 WEST,
GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURI, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER;
THENCE NORTH 02°06'33" EAST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST
QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 1328.67 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 02°06'26"
EAST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 516.27 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86°46'11"
EAST, A DISTANCE OF 944.79 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH
01°07'29" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 16.81 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°52'32" EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 236.42 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02°06'59" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 40.69
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87°53'01" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 160.00 FEET TO A POINT ON
THE EAST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER;
THENCE SOUTH 02°06'59" WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER, ALSO BEING THE WEST LINE OF THE
LAKES AT SHUYLER RIDGE, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK ZZ AT PAGE
279 GREENE COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE, A DISTANCE OF 538.70 FEET TO THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 88°46'21” WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 387.78
FEET; THENCE NORTH 01°07'29" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 483.19 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 202,482 SQUARE FEET OR 4.65 ACRES.

   POINT OF COMMENCING

    SOUTHWEST CORNER OF

SEC. 28, TWP. 28N, RNG. 23W

FINAL PLAT
OF

OLDE SAVANNAH PHASE 2
A SUBDIVISION IN

REPUBLIC, GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURI
 NW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4

SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 23 WEST

GRID NORTH MISSOURI STATE PLAN

COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983: CENTRAL ZONE

Scale: 1" = 60'

0 6060

SURVEYOR'S DECLARATION:

THAT I, JAMES A. VAUGHAN DO HEREBY DECLARE THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM

AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED PREPARED BY CJW  DATED APRIL 20, 2020 AND THAT THE

CORNER MONUMENTS AND LOT CORNER PINS SHOWN HEREIN WERE PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT MISSOURI STANDARDS FOR BOUNDARY SURVEYS AS PROMULGATED BY THE

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE.

DATE PREPARED:  AUGUST 02, 2021

SIGNATURE: _______________________________________________MO PLS NO. 002555

DATE: ________________________

CERTIFICATE OF TAXES PAID:

THERE ARE NO UNPAID TAXES DUE AND PAYABLE AT THE TIME OF PLAT APPROVAL

AND NO UNPAID SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, WHETHER OR NOT DUE AND PAYABLE AT THE

TIME OF PLAT APPROVAL ON ANY OF THE LANDS INCLUDED IN THIS PLAT, AND ALL

OUTSTANDING TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS HAVE BEEN PAID ON ALL

PROPERTY DEDICATED TO PUBLIC USE.

881728300175

PARCEL NUMBER

____________________________________

COUNTY COLLECTION OFFICIAL

________________________

DATE

APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL:

I,__________________________________________ , CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF

REPUBLIC, GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURI, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT OF

OLDE SAVANNAH PHASE 2, WAS PRESENTED TO, ACCEPTED AND APPROVED BY THE

CITY COUNCIL OF SAID CITY OF REPUBLIC, AND APPROVED BY GENERAL ORDINANCE

NO. ____________ON THE ____________DAY OF ____________, 2021.

_______________________________________

CITY CLERK

________________________

DATE

CONFORMANCE TO THE LAND USE REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF
REPUBLIC:

I, ______________________________, CITY PLANNER OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC,

MISSOURI, DO HEREBY CERTIFY ON THE ______ DAY OF______________, 2021, THE FINAL

PLAT OF OLDE SAVANNAH PHASE 2, CONFORMS TO THE CITY OF REPUBLIC LAND USE

REGULATIONS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE IV OF THE REPUBLIC CODE OF

ORDINANCES.

CITY PLANNER -

OWNER'S DEDICATION:

AS OWNER I, MIKE SEITZ, MANAGING MEMBER OF OLDE SAVANNAH, LLC HAVE CAUSED THE

LAND DESCRIBED ON THIS PLAT TO BE SURVEYED, DIVIDED, MAPPED, AND ALL ACCESS

RIGHTS RESERVED AND DEDICATED AS REPRESENTED ON THE PLAT. I HEREBY DEDICATE,

GRANT, AND CONVEY RIGHT-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON TO THE CITY OF

REPUBLIC. FURTHERMORE, I CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO SUITS, ACTIONS, LIENS, OR

TRUSTS ON THE PROPERTY CONVEYED HEREIN, AND WARRANT GENERALLY AND SPECIALLY

THE PROPERTY CONVEYED FOR PUBLIC USE AND WILL EXECUTE SUCH FURTHER

ASSURANCES AS MAY BE REQUIRED.

________________________________

MIKE SEITZ, MANAGING MEMBER, OLDE SAVANNAH, LLC

________________________________

DATE:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

STATE OF MISSOURI  )

       ) SS

COUNTY OF GREENE )

ON THIS  DAY OF  , 2021, BEFORE ME PERSONALLY APPEARED

MIKE SEITZ, TO ME KNOWN, WHO, DULY SWORN, DID SAY THAT HE IS THE MANAGING MEMBER

OF OLDE SAVANNAH, LLC, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ORGANIZED AND EXISTING UNDER THE

LAWS OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI AND THAT HE EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN

THE NAME OF THE ENTITY, AND THAT HE HAD THE AUTHORITY TO SIGN THE SAME AND

ACKNOWLEDGED SAID INSTRUMENT TO BE THE FREE ACT AND DEED OF THE SAID LIMITED

LIABILITY COMPANY. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIXED MY

OFFICIAL SEAL IN MY OFFICE IN  ,                                   COUNTY,

MISSOURI.

NOTARY PUBLIC: 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 

GENERAL NOTES:

1.- TOTAL AREA: 202,482 SQ FT = 4.65 ACRES (INCLUDES RIGHT-OF-WAY TO BE DEDICATED)

2.- TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS: 19

3.- SMALLEST LOT: LOT 8  (7,428 SQ.FT.)

4.- LARGEST LOT: LOTS 1, 2 & 3  (9,130 SQ.FT.)

5.- DATE PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVED: MAY 19, 2020

6.- CURRENT ZONING: R1-H HIGH DENSITY SINGLE FAMILY

7.- SOURCE OF TITLE: BOOK 2020 PAGE 17080-20

8.- BUILDING SETBACKS -

        FRONT YARD - 25'

        REAR YARD - 25'

        SIDE YARD - 6'

        SIDE YARD W/ STREET FRONTAGE - 15'

9. - ACCORDING TO FEMA COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER 29077C0427E, DATED DECEMBER 17,

      2010 THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON  LIES WITHIN A DESIGNATED FLOOD ZONE X.

      (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN)

10.- THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS PERFORMED TO MEET OR EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS FOR

       URBAN CLASS PROPERTY

11.- ALL STREET RIGHT OF WAY WILL BE 50 FEET

12.- SIDEWALK WILL BE ON THE EAST SIDE OF OLDE SAVANNAH AVE, THE NORTH SIDE OF    

HABERSHAM ST, AND THE NORTH SIDE OF ABERCORN ST

13.-ALL COMMON AREAS & DRAINAGE AND DETENTION AREAS MUST BE OWNED AND

MAINTAINED BY A HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION.

MISSOURI GEOGRPAHIC REFERENCE SYSTEM

STATION: GR-87A

N: 466761.79 (142269.279 METERS)

E: 1352304.24 (412183.157 METERS)

SPACE RESERVED FOR GREENE COUNTY RECORDER

Revision:No.: Date:

Prepared by:

5051 S. National

Suite 7A

Springfield, MO 65810

www.GoCJW.com

CJW Transportation Consultants,

L.L.C.

Tel:  417.889.3400

Fax:  417.889.3402

OLDE SAVANNAH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2

FINAL PLAT OF

CITY OF REPUBLIC, GREENE CO., MISSOURI

SW1/4 SEC. 28, TWP. 28N, RNG. 23W

PLS-2555

NUMBER

JAMES A.

VAUGHAN

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F
 M

I

S

S

O

U

R

I

P

R
O

F

E

S

S

I

O

N

A

L

 L
A

N

D

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y
O

R

O

L

D

E

 

S

A

V

A

N

N

A

H

P

H

A

S

E

 

1

B

T
H

E
 
L

A
K

E
S

 
A

T
 
S

H
U

Y
L

E
R

 
R

I
D

G
E

THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS PERFORMED TO MEET OR EXCEED THE

REQUIREMENTS FOR URBAN CLASS PROPERTY.

THIS SURVEY IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MISSOURI STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY 
BOUNDARY SURVEYS

BEARINGS FOR SURVEY ARE BASED ON GRID NORTH MISSOURI STATE PLANE 

COORDINATE SYSTEM 1983:  CENTRAL ZONE.

1286.00

1286.00

MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR FOR STORM WATER

LOT 16

LOT 17

LEGEND

EXISTING IRON PIN

MEASURED

PLATTED

DEEDED

5/8" IRON PIN

PERMANENT MONUMENT SET, 5/8"X24" REBAR WITH

1 AND 3/4 INCH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "LC 2007008003"

(SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

(SEMI PERMANENT 5/8"X18" REBAR PLASTIC CAPPED "LC-2007008003")

M

P

D

MIKE SEITZ

BOOK 2021 PAGE 22248-21

OLDE SAVANNAH LLC

BOOK 2021 PAGE 22704-21

OWNER/DEVELOPER

OLDE SAVANNAH LLC

3800 S FREMONT AVE

SPRINGFIELD MO 65804

SOUTHEAST CORNER

NW 1/4 SW 1/4

SEC 28, T28N, R23W

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 10

LOT 9

LOT 8

LOT 7

30

Item 3.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 21-59 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an Agreement with City 
Utilities of Springfield, Missouri to Bring Power to the City Gateway 
Sign Site Located at 6571 W. US Hwy 60.  

Submitted By: Jared Keeling, Assistant City Administrator 

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

 

Issue Statement 

To execute a contract with City Utilities of Springfield, Missouri to bring power to main city gateway sign 

site located at 6571 W. US Hwy 60. 

 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The City of Republic recently completed installation of the main city gateway sign located along west 

bound Hwy 60.  In order to bring the required power to the sign for nighttime illumination and to the 

site for general security and lighting, City Utilities has presented the attached contract and pricing.  The 

contract calls for a main extension from the west under the railroad spur to the gateway sign site.     

   

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval.   

31

Item 4.



Page 1 of 2

BILL NO. 21-59

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH 

CITY UTILITIES OF SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI TO BRING POWER TO THE CITY 
GATEWAY SIGN SITE LOCATED AT 6571 W. US HWY 60

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the “City” or “Republic”) is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 
organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, the City recently completed installation of the main city gateway sign located 

in the area of west bound 6571 W. US HWY 60; and 

WHEREAS, in order to bring power to the site required for nighttime illumination of the 

sign and for general security and lighting, City Utilities of Springfield, Missouri (hereinafter 

called, “CU”) has presented the attached proposed agreement and pricing, calling for 

construction or installation of a main line extension by the City consistent with engineering and 

specification requirements of with CU; and 

WHEREAS, City Council desires to bring power to the main city gateway sign and to enter 

the proposed agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. 

Section 2. 

Section 3. 

Section 4. 

Section 5. 

The submitted attached proposed agreement and pricing is accepted. 

On behalf of the City, the City Administrator or designee is authorized to 
enter into an agreement in the form as attached.  

The City Administrator or designee is authorized on behalf of the City to 
take the steps necessary to execute this Ordinance and effect the ordained 
agreement described herein.

The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

This Ordinance will become effective on and after the date of passage and 
approval as provided by law.    

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Republic, Missouri, this _____ day of September 2021. 

Matt Russell, Mayor 

Attest: 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

BILL NO. 21-59

ORD NO.

ORD NO. 32

Item 4.



BILL NO. 21-59

BILL NO. 21-59 Page 2 of 2

Approved as to Form: _________________________________, Damon Phillips, City Attorney  

Final Passage and Vote: ____________________________________________________________ 

9/1/2021

ORD NO. 

ORD NO.

33

Item 4.



34

Item 4.



35

Item 4.



36

Item 4.



37

Item 4.



38

Item 4.



39

Item 4.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 21-60 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing the City Administrator to Execute a Cost 
Apportionment Agreement with the Missouri Highway and 
Transportation Commission for the Maintenance of Painting on Signals 
at State Highway 174 and US Highway 60. 

Submitted By: Andrew Nelson, BUILDS Administrator 

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

 

Issue Statement 

A maintenance agreement for powder coating and sidewalk near Highway 174/60. 

 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The City requested, via cost share application, for the signal poles to be powder coated black, plus 

additional sidewalks to be constructed at Highway 174/60.  With that agreement approved by Council, 

the City agreed to a maintenance agreement.  Should the signal poles be hit in an accident, this 

agreement states the City would have to pay for the powder coating on any new poles and/or pay to re-

coat the poles as necessary.  The standard poles installed by MODOT are galvanized. 

 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval. 

40

Item 5.



 
 

BILL NO. 21-60 ORDINANCE NO. 21- 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXCUTE A COST APPORTIONMENT 

AGREEMENT WITH THE MISSOURI HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORATION 

COMMISSION FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF PAINTING ON SIGNALS AT STATE 

HIGHWAY 174 AND US HIGHWAY 60. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the "City") is a municipal 

corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission has presented a 

Costs Apportionment Agreement setting forth the terms and conditions for the participation of 

each entity; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Agreement is deemed acceptable by the City Council. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. That City Administrator David Cameron is hereby authorized to execute on 

behalf of the City of Republic, Missouri, a Cost Apportionment Agreement, 

said Agreement to be substantially in the form and content as that document 

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

 
Section 2.     That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date 

of passage. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Republic, Missouri, this day of , 2021. 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 

 
Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Matt Russell, Mayor 

 

 

 

 
9/3/2021 

Approved as to Form: , City Attorney 
 

Final Passage and Vote:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

BILL NO. 21-60 Page 1 of 1 ORDINANCE NO. 21- 

41

Item 5.



 

 
 

 

1 

CCO Form: TR35  
Approved: 05/00 (BDG) 
Revised: 03/20 (GH) 
Modified: 08/21 (BDG) 
 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
PAINTING/WRAPPING OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND LIGHTING FACILITIES AGREEMENT 

 

 This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the Missouri Highways and 
Transportation Commission (hereinafter, "Commission"), whose address is P.O. Box 270, 105 
W. Capitol, Jefferson City, Missouri  65102, and the City of Republic (hereinafter, "City"), whose 
address is 204 North Main Avenue, Republic, MO 65738. 
 
 WITNNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission owns and operates, as part of the State Highway System, 
Route 60/413 and Route 174 located within the City limits of Republic in Greene County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission and the City previously entered into Municipal and Cost 
Apportionment Agreement #2020-01-54951, as to public improvements designated as MoDOT 
Job No. J8S3159B, for the construction of roadway and pedestrian improvements on Route 
60/413 and Route 174; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has requested to have the traffic signal and lighting equipment and 
pedestrian equipment painted/wrapped at the intersection of Route 60/413 and Route 174 in 
said county. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and 
representations contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 
 
 (1)   PROPOSAL:  The City proposes, and the Commission will allow the 
painting/wrapping of traffic signal and lighting facilities and pedestrian equipment, at the 
location(s) specified below. 
 
 (2)   LOCATION:  The general location of the traffic signal and lighting facilities and 
pedestrian equipment to be painted/wrapped pursuant to this Agreement are at the intersection 
of Route 60/413 and Route 174 as shown on the attached sketch marked “Exhibit A” and made 
a part of this Agreement.  
 
 (3)   COSTS:  All costs associated with the painting/wrapping of traffic signal and 
lighting facilities, and their removal in the event of cancellation, will be borne entirely by the 
City, with no cost incurred by the Commission.  Initial Installation cost are detailed in the 
Commission Agreement #2020-01-54951. 
 
 (4)   TRAFFIC CONTROL:  All work zone signs and traffic control devices to be used 
shall be in accordance with the latest revision of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices 
for Streets and Highways or as directed by the District Engineer or his authorized 

MoDOT District:   Southwest 
Commission Agreement No.:2021-07-64263 

 

42

Item 5.



 

 
 

 

2 

representative. 
 
 (5)   PAINT/WRAP SPECIFICATIONS:   
 
  (A)  The paint/wrap specifications for the initial installation are covered in the 
Job Special Provisions for MoDOT Job No. J8S3159B.    If a design is desired, the image of 
the approved design shall be attached hereto as Exhibit A or attached to the permit issued by 
the Commission under paragraph (10) below.  
   
  (B) The painting/wrapping of the traffic signal and lighting facilities and 
pedestrian equipment shall not interfere with the operations of the door, handle, hinges, seams, 
vents, knobs or locking mechanism when present.  
 
  (C) The painting/wrapping of signal heads is not authorized by this Agreement.  
 
 (6)   INSPECTION:  Inspection of the initial installation was performed on MoDOT Job 
No. J8S3159B. 
  
 (7)   INDEMNIFICATION:  
 
  (A) To the extent allowed or imposed by law, the City shall defend, indemnify 
and hold harmless the Commission, including its members and department employees, from 
any claim or liability whether based on a claim for damages to real or personal property or to a 
person for any matter relating to or arising out of the City's wrongful or negligent performance 
of its obligations under this Agreement. 
 
  (B) The City is required or will require any contractor procured by the City to 
work under this Agreement: 
    
   (1) To obtain a no cost permit from the Commission’s District Engineer 
prior to working on the Commission’s right-of-way, which shall be signed by an authorized 
contractor representative (a permit from the Commission’s District Engineer will not be required 
for work outside of the Commission’s right-of-way); and 
 
   (2) To carry commercial general liability insurance and commercial 
automobile liability insurance from a company authorized to issue insurance in Missouri, and 
to name the Commission, and the Missouri Department of Transportation and its employees, 
as additional named insureds in amounts sufficient to cover the sovereign immunity limits for 
Missouri public entities ($500,000 per claimant and $3,000,000 per occurrence) as calculated 
by the Missouri Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional Registration, 
and published annually in the Missouri Register pursuant to Section 537.610, RSMo. 
  
  (C) In no event shall the language of this Agreement constitute or be 
construed as a waiver or limitation for either party’s rights or defenses with regard to each 
party’s applicable sovereign, governmental, or official immunities and protections as provided 
by federal and state constitution or law. 
 

43

Item 5.



 

 
 

 

3 

 (8)   COMMISSION RIGHT-OF-WAY:  All painted/wrapped traffic signal and lighting 
facilities within the state-owned Right-of-Way shall remain the Commission's property, and all 
future alterations, modifications, or maintenance thereof, excluding the paint/wrap system, will 
be the responsibility of the Commission.   
 
 (9)   MAINTENANCE:   
 
  (A) The City shall provide proper maintenance of the paint/wrap coating at its 
cost for continuation of appearance of the unique color including the painting/wrapping of any 
replacement equipment installed or replaced by the Commission.  The method of maintenance 
shall be mutually agreeable between the City and the Commission's District Engineer.  Should 
the City elect to not maintain the paint/wrap on the traffic signal and lighting facilities, the 
Commission may terminate this Agreement and the Commission's District Engineer shall have 
full discretion on future appearance to any of the painted/wrapped traffic signals and lighting 
facilities and pedestrian equipment painted/wrapped pursuant to this Agreement.   
 
  (B) All future alterations, modifications, replacement, or maintenance, other 
than aesthetic painting/wrapping traffic signals, lighting, and pedestrian equipment, will be the 
responsibility of the Commission.  The Commission will only be responsible to replace or repair 
painted/wrapped signal and lighting equipment and pedestrian equipment with basic MoDOT 
standard equipment (non-aesthetic/not black powder coated) in accordance with Missouri 
Standard Specifications for Highway Construction. The City shall be responsible for all 
repainting/rewrapping costs of any altered or replaced signal, lighting, and pedestrian 
equipment within the locations designated above.   
 
  (C) The Commission will pay the cost of electrical current for the operation of 
the signals and lighting and pedestrian equipment at these same locations.   
 
 
 (10)   PERMITS:  Initial painting/wrapping of signal and lighting and pedestrian 
equipment was performed on MoDOT Job No. J8S3159B.  Before beginning any maintenance 
or repair work on the painted/wrapped signal and lighting equipment, the City shall secure from 
the Commission's District Engineer a permit for the proposed improvement.  The City may 
provide written authority to the Commission's District Engineer enabling its contractor to obtain 
the permit as an agent for the City.  Future painting/wrapping shall be covered by a separate 
permit. 
 
 (11)   BOND: The City shall secure sufficient bond, as determined by the Commission's 
District Engineer or his authorized representative, for the work to be done pursuant to this 
Agreement within Commission right-of-way. 
 
 (12)    HIGHWAY SPECIFICATIONS:  All repair work done pursuant to this Agreement 
shall be in accordance with applicable portions of the latest editions of the Missouri Highways 
and Transportation Commission's Standard Specifications for Highway Construction and the 
Standard Plans for Highway Construction.  The City shall provide a copy of its contractor's 
certification of material used.  
 

44

Item 5.



 

 
 

 

4 

 (13) AMENDMENTS:  Any change in this Agreement, whether by modification or 
supplementation, must be accomplished by a formal contract amendment signed and approved 
by the duly authorized representative of the City and the Commission. 
 
 (14) ASSIGNMENT:  The City shall not assign, transfer or delegate any interest in this 
Agreement without the prior written consent of the Commission. 
 
 (15) CANCELLATION:  The Commission may cancel this Agreement at any time for 
convenience or for a material breach of contractual obligations by providing the City with written 
notice of cancellation.  Should the Commission exercise its right to cancel the contract for such 
reasons, cancellation will become effective upon the date specified in the notice of cancellation 
sent to the City.  
 
 (16) LAW OF MISSOURI TO GOVERN:  This Agreement shall be construed 
according to the laws of the state of Missouri.  The City shall comply with all local, state and 
federal laws and regulations relating to the performance of this Agreement. 
 
 (17) MISSOURI NONDISCRIMINATION CLAUSE:  The City shall also comply with all 
state and federal statutes applicable to City relating to nondiscrimination, including, but not 
limited to, Chapter 213, RSMo; Title VI and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 
(42 U.S.C. Sections 2000d and 2000e, et seq.); and with any provision of the "Americans with 
Disabilities Act" (42 U.S.C. Section 12101, et seq.). 
 
 (18) VENUE:  It is agreed by the parties that any action at law, suit in equity, or other 
judicial proceeding to enforce or construe this Agreement, or regarding its alleged breach, shall 
be instituted only in the Circuit Court of Cole County, Missouri. 
 
 (19) SECTION HEADINGS:  All section headings contained in this Agreement are for 
the convenience of reference only and are not intended to define or limit the scope of any 
provision of this Agreement. 
 
 (20) SOLE BENEFICIARY:  This Agreement is made for the sole benefit of the parties 
hereto and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or benefits to anyone 
other than the Commission and the City. 
 
 (21) SEVERABILITY:  If any clause or provision of this Agreement is found to be void 
or unenforceable by a court or agency of proper jurisdiction, then the remaining provisions not 
void or unenforceable shall remain in full force and effect.  
 
 (22) AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:  The signers of this Agreement warrant that they 
are acting officially and properly on behalf of their respective institutions and have been duly 
authorized, directed and empowered to execute this Agreement.  
 
  

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the date 
last written below. 

45

Item 5.



 

 
 

 

5 

 
 Executed by the City on________________. 
 
 Executed by the Commission on_________________ 

 
MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  CITY OF REPUBLIC   
    
 
By ______________________________ By __________________________  
     
 
Title _____________________________  Title _________________________  
   
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
________________________________  By __________________________  
     
Secretary to the Commission    
       Title _________________________  
    
 
Approved as to Form:    Approved as to Form: 
 
________________________________  _____________________________ 
Commission Counsel     
       Title _________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

46

Item 5.



47

Item 5.

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Placed Image

trottm1
Callout
MODOT R/W

trottm1
Callout
MODOT R/W

trottm1
Callout
MODOT R/W

trottm1
Callout
AESTHETIC SIGNAL & LIGHTING ELEMENTS

trottm1
Text Box
J8S3159B

trottm1
Text Box
EXHIBIT A



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 21-61 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Republic, Missouri, 
Authorizing the Execution of an Intergovernmental Cooperative 
Agreement with Greene County for Road Striping Services. 

Submitted By: Andrew Nelson, BUILDS Administrator 

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

 

Issue Statement 

The BUILDS Department wishes to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with Greene County for 

roadway striping throughout the City. 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

This agreement would include approximately 15.22 miles of striping. Locations were determined based 

on conditions of the existing striping and priority given to routes with higher traffic volumes. The 

estimated cost for this project is $90,000 with a not to exceed of $100,000, the City will pay actual costs 

incurred for the time and materials used. 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval. 

48

Item 6.



 
 
 

BILL NO. 21-61 ORDINANCE NO. 21- 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE 

AGREEMENT WITH GREENE COUNTY FOR ROAD STRIPING SERVICES 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri, (herein called the "City" or " Republic") is a 

municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly created, 

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 70.220 RSMo., authorizes governments to cooperate with one another in 

various matters; and 

 
WHEREAS, Greene County has presented an Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement 

setting forth the terms and conditions for providing street striping; and 

 
WHEREAS, upon execution of this Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement, it will be 

forwarded to the Greene County Commission for their approval; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that this Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement is in 

the best interest of the City as it will not only benefit the community through the improvement in the 

network of roads in the City but will also improve public safety. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. That Mayor Matt Russell is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of the City of 

Republic, Missouri, an Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement with Greene 

County, said Agreement estimated to cost approximately $90,000 with a not to 

exceed amount of $100,000. 

 

Section 2. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of 

passage. 

 

PA SSED AND APPROVED at a regular mee ting of the City Council of the City of 

Republic, Missouri, this day of September 2021. 

 

 

 

Matt Russell, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 
 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Approved as to Form: 

 

9/3/2021 
, Damon Phillips, City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:    
 

 

BILL NO. 21-61 Page 1 of 1 O RDINA NCE NO. 21- 

49

Item 6.



W MILLER RD
W ONEAL RD

50

Item 6.



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 21-R-38 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing the City Administrator to Enter into an 
Agreement with Anderson Engineering for Intersection Improvements 
at Hines Street and Lynn Avenue. 

Submitted By: Andrew Nelson, BUILDS Administrator 

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

Issue Statement 

To enter into an agreement with Anderson Engineering to complete the final design, administration, 

consultation, inspection, surveying, materials testing and other services related to intersection 

improvements at Hines Street and Lynn Avenue in the City of Republic, Missouri. 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The City of Republic requested Qualifications for the design, engineering, and architectural services 

relating to intersection improvements at Hines Street and Lynn Avenue.  

Proposed services are limited to the design of intersection improvements generally consisting of a 

roundabout (approximately 90’ in diameter with no signals) and the modification of existing pavement 

and water/storm/sewer facilities in the vicinity to accommodate the proposed improvements as well as 

other related work.  Additional land and easements may be required and assistance may be provided 

with related legal descriptions and surveys. 

Payment to Anderson Engineering is estimated at $181,000. 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval. 

51

Item 7.



 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-38 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT 

WITH ANDERSON ENGINEERING FOR INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS AT HINES 
STREET AND LYNN AVENUE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Republic, Missouri (herein called the "City" or "Republic") is a 
municipal corporation and Charter City located in Greene County, Missouri, being duly 

created, organized, and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri; and 

 
WHEREAS, citizens of the City voted to approve a Capital Improvement Sales Tax on 

August 8, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, the City proposed multiple infrastructure improvements as part of the 

Capital Improvement Sales Tax; and 

WHEREAS, Hines Street and Lynn Avenue has been identified by citizens and staff as a 

high need for improvements due to traffic count and vehicle accidents; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Republic requested qualifications from engineering firms for the 

design, engineering, and architectural services, with Anderson Engineering being selected as the 

awarded firm. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. That the City Administrator is authorized execute a contract with 
Anderson Engineering with an estimated cost of $181,000. 

 

Section 2. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by 
reference. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Republic, Missouri, this 7th day of September 2021. 
 
 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

Matt Russell, Mayor 

 
 
 

9/2/2021 

Approved as to Form: , City Attorney 
 

Final Passage and Vote:    
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-38 Page 1 of 1 

52

Item 7.



AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND ENGINEER 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

HINES & LYNN INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
      
 
 
 
 
This AGREEMENT, dated ____________________________, 2021, is between Anderson 
Engineering, Inc., hereafter referred to as Engineer, and the City of Republic, Missouri, 
hereafter referred to as the City.    
 
Whereas the City desires to appoint an Engineer to furnish Engineering Services for  
design, administration, consultation, inspection, surveying, materials testing and other services 
related to Intersection Improvements at Hines & Lynn in the City in Greene County, Missouri; 
 
Whereas the City has previously solicited qualifications from engineers and the City has 
favorably considered the qualifications of the Engineer; 
 
Whereas the Engineer hereby submits a proposal for the aforesaid Engineering work and 
attached hereto as "Exhibit A", which the terms and conditions of which proposal, including 
fees, are satisfactory to the City; 
 
Now, therefore, this Agreement witnesseth that for and in consideration of the mutual  
covenants and promises between the parties hereto, it is hereby agreed that the Engineer shall 
furnish Engineering and Related Services and the City shall make payment for same in 
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in said proposal and marked “Exhibit A" 
which said proposal is attached hereto and is hereby made a part hereof.  The scope of work is 
limited to that specifically indicated in said " Exhibit A".   
 
 
CITY OF REPUBLIC, MISSOURI              ANDERSON ENGINEERING, INC.               

   

____________________________     
David Cameron, City Administrator Andrew T. Novinger, Vice President

53

Item 7.



Engineering Services Agreement 
City of Republic Hines & Lynn Intersection Improvements 
August 5, 2021 
Page 1 of 4 

 
EXHIBIT ‘A’ 

 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND ENGINEER 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  
 

July 22, 2021 
 
 
Anderson Engineering, Inc. (Engineer) hereby proposes to provide Engineering Services to the City of 
Republic, Missouri (City), specific to the City’s Intersection Improvements Project at and in the vicinity of 
Hines and Lynn Streets in the City of Republic, Greene County, Missouri as described herein:  
 
Project services provided by the Engineer may consist of, as a general description but are not limited to, 
engineering consultation, planning, surveying, easement preparation, materials testing, observation, 
reports, MDNR application preparation, bidding assistance, construction administration, geotechnical 
assistance and other services related to the design and administration of construction of intersection 
improvements The project and proposed services are further described as follows: 
 
A.  PROJECT SCOPE:   

 
Proposed services as described herein are explicitly limited to the design of intersection improvements 
generally consisting of a roundabout (approximately 90’ diameter with no signals) and the modification of 
existing pavement and water/storm/sewer facilities in the vicinity to accommodate the proposed 
improvements as well as other related work.  Additional land and easements may be required and 
assistance may be provided with related legal descriptions and surveys.   
 
B. BASIC SERVICES: 
 
Basic Services for the project are generally described as follows.  
 
1. Boundary Surveying and Easement Assistance  

 
a. Boundary surveying will be provided as needed to generally locate existing right-of-way and for 

easements adjacent to the existing intersection. 
b. Assistance may be provided with the acquisition of adjacent property if necessary. A title search 

may be necessary to verify the location of the existing easements and boundaries and any related 
fees by the title search entity shall be paid directly by the City.  Easement legal descriptions may be 
provided along with draft easement forms.  Six temporary easements and four permeant 
easements are anticipated.  
 

2. Design Phase  
 

The Design Phase will be based on the accepted preliminary layout and will generally include the following 
services: 
 

a. Preparation of detailed Construction Plans and Technical Specifications for the construction of 
improvements will be provided.  Construction plans may include general layouts, profiles, site 
grading, erosion control, details and other related information.  MoDOT standard specifications for 
applicable materials such as pavement will be utilized unless indicated otherwise.  

b. Opinions of cost may be provided for consideration after preliminary design and prior to bidding per 
the layouts current at those times.  Additional opinions may be provided as an additional service. 

54

Item 7.



Engineering Services Agreement 
City of Republic Hines & Lynn Intersection Improvements 
August 5, 2021 
Page 2 of 4 

 
 

3. Bidding Assistance  
 
Bidding Assistance may generally include the following: 
 

a. Preparation of Bid and Contract Documents to be used for bidding the proposed work.   
b. Copies of Plans and Bid Documents will be made available for bid solicitation with a fee for said 

documents to be paid by the requesting bidder to the Engineer.  Four copies may be provided to 
the City at no additional cost. Additional copies may be provided per reimbursable expenses. 

c. Assistance will be provided with preparation of a bid advertisement for the project.  The City shall 
place the advertisement in a paper approved by the funding agencies and pay related 
advertisement fees. 

d. The Engineer may respond to bidder questions, assist with the bid opening, and provide a general 
review of bids and tabulation to assist in determination of the apparent low bidder.    
 

4. Construction Services 
 
The Construction Phase of the project will be undertaken following the issuance of a notice to proceed and 
will generally include the following: 
 

a. Attend preconstruction meeting(s) that may be held as necessary to discuss the project with the 
selected contractor and City staff to answer questions related to the project and generally discuss 
the project.   

b. Assistance may be provided with supporting field services and observation of construction on an as 
needed basis, to coordinate design changes (if required) and to answer questions that may arise.  A 
majority of observation is to be provided by the City and any observation (by City or Engineer) is to 
be general in nature and may not disclose all construction deficiencies and shall not relieve the 
Contractor of their responsibility to complete the project per the approved construction documents.  

c. Construction staking of the improvements.  The layout of the proposed improvements will be staked 
(1) one time per contract.  Any additional staking or restaking that is required during construction 
after initial staking is completed may be the duty of the Contractor or requester per Engineer’s hourly 
rates. 

d. Materials testing of pavements, concrete and soils may occur to assess the adequacy of materials.  
On-site field assistance may be provided.  

 
5. Water and Sewer Utility Design Services 

 
Services may be provided related to redesign of existing water and sewer utilities as needed to facilitate 
proposed project improvements.  Design will be based on topographic surveying and info. provided by the 
City and generally as follows: 
 

a. Review of information provided by the City related to existing utility locations and characteristics. 
b. Preparation of detailed contract drawings and specifications for the construction of the water and 

sewer improvements and for submittal to MDNR. 
c. Preparation and submittal of an MDNR application for a construction permit.  The application fee 

shall be paid directly by the City to the MDNR.   
 
Note: It is assumed that work will be by City crews.  If bidding and construction management is 
requested related services may be provided as an additional service or as a separate agreement.  
Electrical design is not included or believed necessary.

55

Item 7.



Engineering Services Agreement 
City of Republic Hines & Lynn Intersection Improvements 
August 5, 2021 
Page 3 of 4 

 
6. Additional Services 
 
Additional Services shall be considered any services requested not otherwise explicitly indicated herein.  
Fees for additional services shall be per the attached hourly rates and/or by the terms otherwise indicated 
herein.  Separate agreement may be provided when requested by the City. 
 

a. Meeting Representation:  Engineer’s staff may attend requested meetings including those with the 
City, the Board, easement grantors, agencies, and the public when requested or as needed during 
the project.  Materials may be provided per reimbursable rates. 

b. Assistance may be provided with the general review of pay requests, assistance in preparation 
and review of change orders, and consultation about construction on an as needed basis. 

c. Preparation of Record Documents based on information provided by the Contractor, the City’s 
representatives and Engineer's general observation may be provided.    

d. Additional Site Surveys (Boundary) & Easements may be provided if requested.  The Engineer may 
provide additional assistance in preparation of boundary surveys, easement documents and/or deed 
descriptions to convey the rights required for construction of improvements from their respective 
owners to the City including preparation of necessary easements, preparation of legal descriptions 
for warranty deeds, general performance of research, field location and field surveys as required, 
lot pinning, and survey plat provision when required.   

e. Redesigns/Change Orders:  If necessary, the Engineer may provide redesigns or change orders to 
facilitate changes in scope after initial design.  

f. Other services not indicated specifically herein may be provided as an additional service when 
requested and reasonably necessary and authorized.    

 
 
C. PAYMENTS TO THE ENGINEER 
 
The City shall pay the Engineer for the services rendered as described previously on the following basis: 
 
1. Boundary Surveying & Easement Assistance 

a. Boundary Surveying      $     4,800.00 
b. Easement Assistance       $     7,000.00 

 Subtotal       $    11,800.00 
  
2. Design Phase Services      $   148,862.00 
 
3. Bidding Assistance       $    18,000.00 
 
4. Construction Phase  
 

a. Construction Administration (if requested)   $   Hourly (NTE $20,000) 
b. General Construction Observation (if requested)   $   Hourly (NTE $20,000) 
c. Construction Staking      $   Hourly (NTE $12,000) 
d. Material Testing       $   Hourly (NTE $8,700) 

   
5. Water and Sewer Utility Design Services    $    14,800.00 
 

Note: Preliminary Phase services were included in previous project preliminary services agreement 
and not included herein. Staking is only for the improvements designed by the Engineer and does not 
include such items as gas, electric, telephone, cable, or other items.

56

Item 7.



Engineering Services Agreement 
City of Republic Hines & Lynn Intersection Improvements 
August 5, 2021 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 
 
GENERAL CONDITIONS:  Please refer to the attached “Exhibit B” - General Conditions and the 
terms and conditions therein which shall be considered part of this agreement.    
 
OTHER 
This proposal is valid for acceptance within 60 days from the date on this proposal.  This proposal includes 
providing two sets of signed plans and one set of technical specifications. 
 
This proposal includes one set of reviews with the state governmental agency identified above.  If 
additional reviews are required not as a result of errors by Anderson Engineering, then that additional work 
will be billed at our standard hourly charge rates in addition to the fees listed above. 
 
ASSUMPTIONS  
We have also assumed that all right of ways, easements, property ownership issues, and private utilities 
affecting the project will be provided by you to us.  We will make a Utility Locate call to identify public 
utilities; however, we have assumed that all public utilities will be located accurately by the Utility Locator.  
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
Please note that any changes in the scope of work to be performed, or changes in the information provided 
to us, such as changes in the location of proposed well improvements, which results in additional work will 
be billed at our standard hourly charge rates in addition to the fees listed above.  
 
There are many additional, related services that we could perform, but since this proposal is limited in 
nature, this proposal does not include any electric utility extension design, any design service not expressly 
listed above, and submittal of permits to any other regulatory agencies other than Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources(MDNR).  Anderson Engineering would be happy provide a proposal for these services 
upon request and address as an additional service.   
 
NOTICE OF LIMITATIONS: 
 
Changes in scope or other items that result in redesign may result in additional fees and considered 
additional services.  Site safety, security, location of utilities, and means and methods of construction are 
the responsibility of the Contractor.  The location of utilities is based upon information provided by others 
and subject to any inaccuracies therein.   Modification, relocation or assessment of utilities such as electric 
or telephone are not included herein.  Review times by MDNR or other applicable agencies is subject to 
those agencies and no guaranty is given as to when approvals may be obtained or the timeline of the 
submittal and approval process.  Full time/resident construction observation is not included and is the 
responsibility of the Client unless accepted as additional service.   

57

Item 7.



  
 

GENERAL  CONDITIONS 
 
 
 
1.  PAYMENT TERMS:   A/E will submit invoices to CLIENT monthly and/or upon completion of services.  Payment is due 
upon receipt regardless of whether CLIENT has been, or is to be, reimbursed by any other party.  CLIENT agrees to pay a 
service charge of one and one half percent (1 ½%) per month on accounts 45 days past due. If requested by CLIENT, LIEN 
WAIVERS WILL BE PROVIDED UPON PAYMENT.  All collection costs, including reasonable attorney fees will be 
assessed to CLIENT which CLIENT agrees to pay.  
 
2. INSURANCE:  A/E maintains Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance in conformance with applicable 
state law.  A/E has insurance under public liability and property damage which A/E deems to be adequate.  Certificates of 
insurance evidencing such coverage will be provided, if requested.  
  
3.  STANDARD OF CARE: The only warranty or guarantee made by A/E in connection with the services performed 
hereunder, is that A/E will use that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar conditions by reputable 
members of the profession currently practicing in the same or similar locality.  NO OTHER REPRESENTATION, 
WARRANTY, OR GUARANTEE EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED IS MADE OR INTENDED BY PROPOSAL, SERVICES 
PERFORMED OR BY FURNISHING ORAL OR WRITTEN REPORTS. 
 
4.  RIGHT-OF-ENTRY: CLIENT will furnish right-of-entry on the property for A/E employees, agents, and subcontractors to 
perform the service and represents that it has obtained the needed permits and licenses for the project.  A/E will take 
reasonable precautions to minimize damage to the property caused by its operations, but have not included in the fee the 
cost of restoration of damage which may result. If CLIENT desires A/E to restore the property to its former condition, A/E will 
accomplish this and add the cost to the fee.  
 
5.  ELECTRONIC FILES:  Any changes to the electronic specifications by either the CLIENT or A/E are subject to preview 
and acceptance by the other party.  Additional services by A/E made necessary by changes to the electronic file 
specifications shall be compensated for as Additional Services. 
 
Electronic files furnished by either party shall be subject to an acceptance period of 30 days during which the receiving party 
agrees to perform appropriate acceptance tests.  The party furnishing the electronic file shall correct any discrepancies or 
errors detected and reported within the acceptance period.  After the acceptance period, the electronic files shall be deemed 
to be accepted and neither party shall have any obligation to correct errors or maintain electronic files.  The CLIENT is 
aware that differences may exist between the electronic files delivered and the printed hard-copy construction documents.  
In the event of a conflict between the signed construction documents prepared by A/E and electronic files, the signed or 
sealed hard-copy construction documents shall govern. 
 
6. SAFETY:  Should A/E provide any services at the job site during construction, CLIENT AGREES that, in accordance with 
generally accepted construction practices, the contractor will be solely responsible for working conditions on the job site, 
including safety of all persons and property during the performance of the work, and compliance with OSHA regulations, and 
these requirements will apply continuously and not limited to normal working hours.  
 
7. NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR CONTRACTOR’S PERFORMANCE: 
Except for its own subcontractors and employees, Anderson Engineering shall not be responsible for safety precautions, the 
quality of any contractor’s work, acts or omissions of any contractor, subcontractor, supplier, or other person at the project 
site. 
 
8.  SUSPENSION OF SERVICES/TERMINATION: Either party may suspend performance immediately upon becoming 
aware of a breach of the terms of this agreement by the other party and provide notice of its intention to terminate.  In the 
event A/E determines there may be a significant risk that A/E’s invoices may not be paid on a timely basis A/E may suspend 
performance and/or retain any reports or other information until Client provides A/E with adequate assurances of payment.  
The filing of a voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy petition, appointment of a receiver, assignment for the benefit of creditor 
or other similar act of insolvency shall constitute a breach.  Termination will become effective fourteen (14) calendar days 
after receipt of notice by the breaching party unless the event(s) giving rise to the breach are remedied within that time 
frame.  
 
9.  GOVERNING LAWS:  This Agreement shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of Missouri. 

58

Item 7.



Civil Engineering

Civil Engineering
Structural Engineering

LICENSED IN

Civil Engineering
Land Surveying
Structural Engineering

Kansas City, MO
Rogers, AR

Columbia, MO

Joplin, MO
Carthage, MO

Monett, MO

Fort Leonard Wood, MO
Destin, FL

Harrisonville, MO

Springfield, MO

59

Item 7.



AndersonEngineeringInc.com     866-866-2741

Springfield, MO     Joplin, MO     Carthage, MO     Monett, MO     Fort Leonard Wood, MO
Harrisonville, MO     Columbia, MO     Kansas City, MO     Rogers, AR     Destin, FL        

Civil Engineering
 • Site Development
 • Wastewater Collection and Treatment
 • Water Supply, Distribution and Treatment
 • Storm Water Collection Management
 • Floodplain Analysis
 • Transportation Engineering
 • Bridges
 • Industrial/Manufacturing Development
 • Funding Application Assistance

Structural Engineering
 • Military and Industrial
 • Components and Equipment Support
    • Aircraft Hangers
 • Residential 
    • Evaluations and Inspections
   • Commercial and Public Facilities

Geotechnical Services
 • Explorations, Studies and Surveys
 • Foundation Analysis and Design
 • In-Situ Testing
 • Exploratory Drilling
 • Monitoring Wells and Piezometers
 • Laboratory Testing and Analysis
 •  Mining and Sinkhole Investigations

Construction Materials Testing and Inspection
 • AASHTO Certified Materials Testing Labs
 • Concrete, Asphalt, Soil, Rock, Aggregate Testing
 • Structural Steel and Welds Inspections
 • Triaxial and Consolidation, Permeability Testing

Geographic Information Services
 • Interactive Mapping Services
 • Spatial Information Analysis
 • Detailed Visualizations of Projects

Commercial Drone Services
 • Certified through the Federal Aviation Administration
 • Aerial Inspections
 • Thermal Imaging
 • Construction Site Progress
 • Aerial Topography Photography

Land Surveying
 • Boundary Surveys
 • Site, Topographic and Utility Surveys
 • ALTA/ACSM Title Surveys
 • GIS Services/Asset Management Services
 • Construction Staking
 • Job site Quantity Measurements

60

Item 7.



 
AndersonEngineeringInc.com 
                3213 S. West Bypass 
              Springfield, MO 65807 
                           417-866-2741 

  
 
 

FEE SCHEDULE 
 

THIS SCHEDULE IS PREPARED AS A METHOD OF CHARGING FOR SERVICES ON A UNIT AND HOURLY BASIS.  THE RATES ARE BASED UPON THE SKILL AND 
KNOWLEDGE OF OUR PERSONNEL.  INVOICES WILL BE SUBMITTED MONTHLY AND/OR UPON COMPLETION OF SERVICES.  PAYMENT IS DUE ON RECEIPT 
OF THE INVOICE. ACCOUNTS OVER FORTY-FIVE DAYS ARE SUBJECT TO A 1 1/2% MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE.  SERVICES WILL BE PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTED STANDARD METHODS UTILIZING PROPERLY TRAINED, REGISTERED, LICENSED, OR CERTIFIED PERSONNEL AS 
REQUIRED.  HOWEVER, WE CANNOT ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR CONSTRUCTION METHODS, MATERIALS, PROCEDURES, PRODUCTS, OR ACTIONS 
OF OTHERS. 
 
ANDERSON ENGINEERING, INC., BY _________________________________ EFFECTIVE: 1/1/2021 THRU 12/31/2021 

               Jerrod Hogan, PLS, C.E.O. 
 

BASIC CHARGES 
PERSONNEL (HOURLY RATES):
PRINCIPAL 262.50$                TECHNICIAN II - LAB 62.00$                          
PRINCIPAL ENGINEER 218.50$                TECHNICIAN I - SURVEY/LAB AIDE 51.50$                          
ENGINEERING MANAGER 196.50$                ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST II 131.50$                        
PROJECT MANAGER 177.50$                ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST I 105.00$                        
PROJECT ENGINEER 157.50$                ONE MAN SURVEY CREW 124.50$                        
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER 133.00$                TWO MAN SURVEY CREW 157.50$                        
DESIGN ENGINEER 106.00$                THREE MAN SURVEY CREW 210.00$                        
PROJECT DESIGNER 139.50$                FOUR MAN SURVEY CREW 261.50$                        
SENIOR DESIGNER 125.50$                GIS DIRECTOR 164.00$                        
DESIGNER III 113.50$                GIS MANAGER 136.50$                        
DESIGNER II 102.00$                GIS ANALYST 126.00$                        
DESIGNER 91.50$                  GIS SPECIALIST 105.00$                        
PROJECT COORDINATOR 101.00$                GIS TECHNICIAN 89.50$                          
PROJECT COORDINATOR ASSISTANT 65.00$                  IBC FIRESTOP INSPECTOR 105.00$                        
PRINCIPAL SURVEYOR 196.50$                DRILLING COORDINATOR 139.50$                        
SURVEY MANAGER 168.00$                PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE III 105.00$                        
PROJECT SURVEYOR 131.50$                PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE II 89.50$                          
ASSOCIATE SURVEYOR 110.50$                PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE I 76.00$                          
LAB MANAGER 142.00$                STRUCTURAL STEEL INSPECTOR 105.00$                        
TECHNICIAN IV - SURVEY/LAB SPECIAL 105.00$                AWS CERTIFIED WELD INSPECTOR 105.00$                        
TECHNICIAN III - SURVEY/SENIOR LAB 86.00$                  PARTICLE & DYE TESTING - LEVEL II 100.00$                        
TECHNICIAN IIS - SURVEY 72.00$                  ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 52.50$                          

EXPENSES & EQUIPMENT CHARGES: GPS 303.50$     /DAY
VEHICLE (3/4 TON OR LESS) 0.70$                     /MILE ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION 281.00$     /DAY
VEHICLE (SUBURBAN & 1 TON) 0.80$                     /MILE DRONE 447.50$     /DAY
WATER TRUCK PER DAY 81.00$                  /DAY COPIES 0.16$         EACH
WATER TRUCK PER MILE 0.77$                     /MILE PRINTING PLANS 0.56$         /SF + TECH TIME
LIDAR SCANNER 500.00$                /DAY
MOBILE LIDAR 1,000.00$             /MILE ($5,000 MIN)  

 
REIMBURSABLES 
COST PLUS 15% - TRAVEL EXPENSES (INCLUDING MEALS & LODGING) OUTSIDE PRINTING, CONSUMABLE MATERIALS, AND SUBCONTRACTOR 
EXPENSES. 
 
MINIMUM CHARGE 
THERE IS A MINIMUM CHARGE OF 2 HOURS OF TECHNICIAN TIME PER JOB SITE VISIT, EXCEPT FOR CONCRETE CYLINDER AND SAMPLE PICKUP 
 
OVERTIME (OVER 8 HOURS PER DAY OR SATURDAY, SUNDAY, AND HOLIDAY WORK – 1.5 TIMES THE HOURLY RATE 
 
HOURLY RATES - APPLY TO MEETING AND TRAVEL TIME, INCLUDING CONCRETE CYLINDER PICK-UP, FOR ALL PERSONNEL  
 
DEPOSITION OR COURT TESTIMONY – 1.5 TIMES THE HOURLY RATE 

61

Item 7.



FEE SCHEDULE MATERIALS       JANUARY 1, 2021 THRU DECEMBER 31, 2021  
                          Page 2 of 3 

 

HAZARDOUS OPERATION CHARGE:
FOR LEVEL C: 1.5 TIMES THE BASIC CHARGE; FOR LEVEL A & B: 2 TIMES THE BASIC CHARGES

FIELD TESTING AND INSPECTION CHARGES:
FIELD DENSITY (COMPACTION TEST)   ............................................................  BASIC CHARGES + 9.50$              /EACH
CONE PENETROMETER   ............................................................  BASIC CHARGES + 18.00$            /EACH
FLOOR FLATNESS EQUIPMENT   ............................................................  BASIC CHARGES + 297.00$          /EACH
DYNAMIC CONE PENETROMETER   ............................................................  BASIC CHARGES + 29.50$            /EACH
CORING EQUIPMENT CHARGES   ............................................................  BASIC CHARGES + 118.50$          /DAY
MAGNESIUM STRAIGHT EDGE   ............................................................  BASIC CHARGES + 52.50$            /DAY
ROLLING STRAIGHT EDGE   ............................................................  BASIC CHARGES + 236.50$          /DAY

LABORATORY TEST CHARGES:
AGGREGATES (ASTM) UNIT CHARGE SOIL TESTS (ASTM) UNIT CHARGE
L.A. ABRASION, SMALL AGG. (C131) 151.00$           ATTERBERG LIMITS (D4318) 68.50$         
L.A. ABRASION, LARGE AGG. (C535) 184.00$           SWELL TEST, 1/16 TSF (D4546) 184.00$       
SULFATE SOUNDNESS TEST (C88):  5-CYCLE 254.00$           SWELL PRESSURE (D4546) 347.50$       
SULFATE SOUNDNESS TEST (C88): 10-CYCLE 354.00$           SHRINKAGE LIMIT (D4643) 68.50$         
SULFATE SOUNDNESS TEST (C88): 20-CYCLE 500.00$           MOISTURE CONTENT (2216) 7.50$           
SIEVE ANALYSIS, DRY AGG. (C136) 62.00$             SIEVE + HYDROMETER 170.00$       
SIEVE ANALYSIS (C117) 75.50$             HYDROMETER ONLY (D422) 93.50$         
SIEVE ANALYSIS (C117, C136) 93.50$             USCS CLASSIFICATION 31.50$         
SPECIFIC GRAVITY, FINE AGG. (C128) 68.50$             PERCENT PASSING #200 50.50$         
SPECIFIC GRAVITY, COARSE AGG. (C127) 68.50$             SPECIFIC GRAVITY (D845) 87.00$         
LIGHTWEIGHT PIECES IN AGG. (C123) 106.00$           UNCONFINED COMPRESSION 60.00$         
ORGANIC IMPURITIES (C40) 62.00$             UNCONFINED/TRIAXIAL, REMOLDED 93.50$         
FLAT & ELONGATED PIECES (D4791) 93.50$             TRIAXIAL TEST, PP, CU w/PP /POINT 368.50$       
DELETERIOUS MATLS (MODOT TM71) 82.00$             ORGANIC MATTER (D2974-C) 62.00$         
CLAY LUMPS & FRIABLE PARTICLES (C142) 101.00$           PENETROMETER 5.50$           
DRY RODDED UNIT WEIGHT (C29) 44.00$             SAMPLE PREP, PER HOUR 60.00$         

SHELBY TUBE DENSITY 38.00$         
MASONRY TESTS (ASTM) RESISTIVITY, 1 POINT 73.50$         
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH 4" BLOCK 30.50$             RESISTIVITY, MINIMUM 84.00$         
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH 6" BLOCK 38.00$             PERMEABILITY, FALLING HEAD 453.50$       
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH 8" BLOCK 52.50$             PERMEABILITY, FLEXIBLE WALL 428.50$       
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH 12" BLOCK 87.00$             PERMEABILITY CONSOLIDATION TEST 189.00$       
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH MORT/GR CUBE 14.50$             CONSOLIDATION TEST, TO 8 TSF 480.00$       
GROUT PRISM 14.50$             CONSOLIDATION TEST, >8 TSF 62.00$         
MORTAR CYLINDER (2" X 4") 14.50$             CALIFORNIA BEARING RATIO, LAB, /PNT 126.00$       
ABSORPTION, MASONRY BLOCK 50.50$             Ph 62.00$         
LINEAR SHRINKAGE (SET OF 3) 379.00$           

LABORATORY COMPACTION TESTS
BITUMINOUS TESTING MOISTURE DENSITY RELATIONSHIP
ASPHALT CONTENT 113.50$           STD. PROCTOR (D698), MTH. A & B 181.50$       
ASPHALT CONTENT & AGG. GRADATION 189.00$           STD. PROCTOR (D698), MTH. C 214.00$       
SIEVE ANALYSIS EXTRACTION 93.50$             STD. PROCTOR (D698), 1 POINT 64.00$         
MARSHALL TEST, FIELD - 3 PUCKS 93.50$             MOD. PROCTOR (D1557), MTH. A & B 221.50$       
MARSHALL TEST, LAB - 3 PUCKS 138.50$           MOD. PROCTOR (D1557), MTH. C 299.50$       
RETAINED STABILITY 214.00$           MOD. PROCTOR (D1557), 1 POINT 70.50$         
ASPHALT CORE DENSITY, EACH 30.50$             RELATIVE DENSITY 454.50$       
THEORETICAL MAX. DENSITY 151.00$           

CONCRETE TESTING
CONCRETE/ROCK CORE 4" X 8" OR 6" X 12" TEST MOLD 2.25$           
CORE TRIM & TEST 50.25$             6" X 12" CYLINDER, TESTED AND MOLD 17.25$         
THICKNESS (AASHTO T148/ASTM C174) 28.50$             4" X 8" CYLINDER, TESTED AND MOLD 12.25$         

SAW CONCRETE CYLINDER 29.75$         
BEAM FLEXURAL STRENGTH 42.00$         
CONCRETE BEAM, NOT TESTEED 23.75$         
SAMPLE PREP, CLIENT MADE (5 CYLS.) 31.50$          

62

Item 7.



FEE SCHEDULE MATERIALS       JANUARY 1, 2021 THRU DECEMBER 31, 2021  
                          Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 

DRILLING SERVICES CHARGES:

ENGINEER, STANDBY TIME, STAKEOUT CREW & OFFICE PERSONNEL BASIC CHARGES
MILEAGE - CME 55 RIGS  ( $100 MINIMUM) 2.89$                 /MILE
MILEAGE - CME 75 RIGS  ( $100 MINIMUM) 3.27$                 /MILE
MILEAGE - CME 550 RIGS  ( $150 MINIMUM) 3.27$                 /MILE
CME 55 DRILL RIG AND TWO MAN CREW 211.00$             /HOUR
CME 75 DRILL RIG AND TWO MAN CREW 245.50$             /HOUR
CME 550 DRILL RIG AND TWO MAN CREW 245.50$             /HOUR
CORE BIT CHARGE 6.92$                 /FOOT
ROCK CORE SET UP 86.05$               /BORING
DECONTAMINATION EQUIPMENT 167.00$             /DAY
GROUT MACHINE 278.50$             /DAY
PLUG & BACKFILL BORINGS (UP TO 20 FT. DEPTH) 13.00$               /EACH
ALL-TERRAIN DRILL RIG RENTAL SURCHARGE 334.00$             /DAY
CME 55 EQUIPMENT RENTAL SURCHARGE 184.00$             /DAY
CME 75 EQUIPMENT RENTAL SURCHARGE 236.50$             /DAY
WATER TRUCK TANK & EQUIPMENT SURCHARGE 89.50$               /DAY
RESISTIVITY, FIELD TESTING, EQUIPMENT 289.00$             /DAY
DOWNHOLE, CAMERA, ROCK CORE 131.50$             /DAY
MINIMUM DRILLING CHARGE 2,000.00$          /DAY

DRILLING ITEM: DEPTH:
0' TO 20' 20' TO 40' 40' TO 60' 60' TO 100' 100' TO 150'

SOIL OVERBURDEN, 4 IN. AUGER 9.20$                                         10.25$             11.35$               12.70$               -$                
SOIL OVERBURDEN, 6 IN. HS AUGER 11.10$                                       12.70$             13.75$               15.40$               -$                
SOIL OVERBURDEN, 8 IN. HS AUGER 11.90$                                       13.75$             16.75$               19.50$               -$                
SOIL OVERBURDEN, 10 IN. HS AUGER 12.70$                                       19.50$             -$                  -$                   -$                
SOIL OVERBURDEN, 12 IN. HS AUGER 15.40$                                       23.60$             -$                  -$                   -$                
ROCK PENETRATION 34.35$                                       38.40$             40.85$               47.55$               70.10$            
NQ CORING 44.65$                                       47.55$             53.55$               61.65$               -$                
STANDARD PENETRATION TEST 25.40$                                       31.60$             38.70$               44.65$               -$                
3IN. SHELBY TUBES 31.60$                                       38.70$             44.65$               51.40$               -$                

NOTE: A HIGHER PRICE WILL APPLY WHEN THERE IS AN INCREASED RISK OF LOSING AUGERS OR
BREAKING CORE BARRELS.

 
 

63

Item 7.



Agreement Addendum p.1 of 5 
 

AGREEMENT ADDENDUM 

THIS AGREEMENT ADDENDUM is made this ___ day of ___________, 20___, by and 

between the City of Republic, Missouri (“City”) and Anderson Engineering, Inc. (“Engineer”). 

 

WHEREAS, the City is a municipal corporation and Charter City loated in Greene County, 

Missouri, and  

 

WHEREAS, Engineer is a corporation in good standing authorized to conduct business in the 

State of Missouri, and  

 

WHEREAS, Engineer has made written proposal to provide engineering services related to 

intersection improvements at Hines & Lynn in the City, which proposal is anticipated to be part of 

the Agreement between the Parties, and 

 

WHEREAS, in order to clarify the terms of the Agreement, the Parties desire to include this 

Addendum.  

 

THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. Costs Not to Exceed: The City is limited by law with respect to the amount of money it 

can pay. Therefore, the Parties have established fixed sums, including maximum amounts, which 

cannot be exceeded without amendment to the Agreement. As to costs incurred on an hourly (or 

other) rate and expenses billable under the Agreement, Engineer shall be required to keep track of 

the rate time and expenses, and any amounts in excess of that fixed or otherwise authorized under 

the Agreement shall not be eligible for payment. Engineer shall notify the City if Engineer 

anticipates that the Agreement amounts may be exceeded in order to determine whether or not the 

City is prepared to increase the total compensation. Engineer shall establish a billing system 

showing the amount of money remaining on the Agreement, which shall be shown in each monthly 

billing.  

 

2. Supplemental and Additional Services: Should City desire or need any supplemental 

and/or additional services related to the Agreement, City shall have the right to use their own 

employees or contractors or enter into an agreement addendum with Engineer for any supplemental 

and/or additional services. Such decision shall be within the sole discretion of the City.  

  

3. Jurisdiction and Venue: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties agree that any disputes or litigation 

that may arise out of this Agreement shall be litigated in the Circuit Court of Greene County, 

Missouri. The Parties agree to submit themselves to the jurisdiction of such court and waive any 

defenses they may have to lack of jurisdiction over the person or subject matter. The Parties do 

hereby further consent and stipulate venue shall be proper in Greene County, Missouri in any such 

actions.  

 

4. No Assumption of Liability: Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create any 

liability on behalf of the City, including its officers, employees, agents, attorneys, or assigns, for 

any direct, special, indirect, liquidated, consequential, or damages of any kind, or for attorney fees.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 568E6B71-DE58-43F2-B5A0-B76F18C08B17

64

Item 7.



Agreement Addendum p.2 of 5 
 

 

5. Indemnification/Hold Harmless: The Parties acknowledge that Missouri law does not 

authorize a public entity to indemnify a private company. In any event, the City does not agree to 

indemnify or hold harmless Engineer. To the extent, if any, that any part of the Agreement suggests 

otherwise, that part is deleted. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create any 

obligation by the City to indemnify or hold harmless Engineer, including its officers, employees, 

agents, attorneys, successors, or assigns; or any third-party. 

 

6.  Independent Contractor: The Parties are separate and independent from each other. This 

Agreement shall not be construed as creating any type of joint venture or partnership.  

 

7. City Benefits: Engineer, including its officers, employees, agents, attorneys, successors, 

or assigns are not employees of City and shall not be entitled to any of the benefits established for 

the employees of the City nor be covered by Workers’ Compensation through the City, including 

that they shall not be construed as statutory employees.  

 

8. Conflict of Interest: No salaried officer or employee of the City, and no member of City 

Council, shall have a financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement. A violation of this 

provision renders this Agreement void.  

 

9. E-verify: All applicable law shall be complied with in the course of performing acts related 

to this Agreement. This includes that Engineer shall comply with all applicable laws regarding 

classification of employees, such as pursuant to § 285.500, RSMo. et al., and regarding verification 

of eligibility for employment, such as pursuant to § 285.530, RSMo. et al. For all contracts related 

to this Agreement, including this Agreement, Engineer will provide necessary affidavit(s) to show 

enrollment in a federal work authorization program that Engineer does not knowingly employ any 

person who is an unauthorized alien in connection with the contracted service.    

 

10. Proof of Lawful Presence: All applicable law shall be complied with in the course of 

performing acts related to this Agreement. This includes that Engineer shall comply with all 

applicable laws regarding prohibiting persons who are unlawfully present in the United States of 

America from receiving any public benefit as a result of the Agreement, such as § 208.009, RSMo. 

Affirmative representations of lawful presence may be established through an authorized officer 

of Engineer providing documentary evidence, including such recognized by the department of 

revenue when processing an application for a driver’s license, a Missouri driver’s license, as well 

as any document issued by the federal government that confirms an alien’s lawful presence in the 

United States. 

 

11. Certificates of Insurance: All insurance required under the Agreement shall be filed with 

the City within ten (10) days after the effective date of the Agreement and prior to the start of 

work, by providing the City with a Certificate of Insurance, including evidence of the required 

enforcements hereunder or the policies. All insurances policies shall provide thirty (30) days 

written notice to be given by the insurance company in question prior to modification or 

cancellation of such insurance. Such notices shall be mailed, certified mail, return receipt 

requested, to: 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 568E6B71-DE58-43F2-B5A0-B76F18C08B17

65

Item 7.



Agreement Addendum p.3 of 5 
 

City of Republic, 213 North Main, Republic, MO 65738 

 

12. Professional/Occupational/Business Licenses: Engineer represents that it and all the 

individuals through whom it may act in providing services contemplated under this Agreement are 

authorized to conduct business and shall maintain such professional/occupational/business 

licenses as are required by law to provide the services contemplated by this Agreement. All such 

costs shall be borne by Engineer. 

 

13. Nonresident/Foreign Contractors: Engineer shall procure and maintain during the life of 

this Agreement: 

a. If Engineer is a foreign corporation, a certificate of authority to transact business in the 

State of Missouri from the Secretary of State, unless exempt under applicable law, such as 

§ 351.572, RSMo. 

b. A certificate from the Missouri Director of Revenue evidencing compliance with the 

transient employer financial assurance law, unless exempt under applicable law, such as § 

285.230, RSMo.  

 

14. Anti-Discrimination: Engineer agrees in the performance of this Agreement not to 

discriminate on the ground or because of race, creed, color, national origin or ancestry, sex, 

religion, handicap, age, status as a protected veteran, or a qualified individual with a disability, or 

political opinion or affiliation, against any employee of Engineer or applicant for employment and 

shall include a similar provision in all subcontracts let or awarded hereunder.  

 

15. Execution: The Parties agree that signatures transmitted by facsimile or scanned and 

emailed shall have the same legal effect of original signatures. This Agreement may also be 

executed in accordance with the applicable version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act 

(UETA) and the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act (ESIGN). The 

Parties hereto agree to conduct transactions by electronic means and hereby affirmatively consent 

to use electronic records to memorialize and execute this Agreement and any alterations thereto. 

At the request of any Party, the Parties shall promptly exchange executed original counterparts of 

this Agreement or any amendment.  

 

16. Headings: The headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall 

not limit or otherwise affect the meaning thereof.  

 

17. Whereas Clauses: The “Whereas” clauses stated above are incorporated herein by 

reference.  

 

18. Assignment: This Agreement may not be assigned by Engineer without the prior written 

consent of all Parties.   

 

19.  Public Entity/Officer Immunities and Protections: In no event shall the language or 

requirements of this Agreement constitute or be construed as a waiver or limitation of rights 

or defenses with regard to applicable sovereign, governmental or official or individual 

immunities and any other protections or defenses as provided by federal and state 

constitutions, statutes, and laws. This includes that no insurance policies or coverage 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 568E6B71-DE58-43F2-B5A0-B76F18C08B17

66

Item 7.



Agreement Addendum p.4 of 5 
 

required by this Agreement will be construed to waive such public entity or officer 

immunities or protections. Engineer represents that it will, and shall, require and arrange 

that all insurance policies or coverage required by this Agreement will include substantially 

the language of this provision. 

 

20. Severability Clause: A determination of invalidity or unconstitutionality by a court of 

competent jurisdiction of any clause, sentence, paragraph, section or part, of this Agreement shall 

not affect the validity of the remaining parts of this Agreement.    

 

21. Contingent Upon Funds and Approval: This Agreement is contingent upon the City 

having sufficient funds available for the subject of this Agreement. Engineer shall have no right of 

action against City in the event City is unable to perform its obligations under this Agreement as 

a result of insufficient funds. Further, this Agreement is subject to and conditioned upon approval 

on the record by the City Council.   

 

22. Inconsistencies: To the extent there are any conflicts or inconsistencies between the 

Addendum and Agreement, or any contract document or understanding and the Addendum, the 

Addendum supersedes and shall govern.  

 

23. Contract Documents: The Agreement consists of: 

a. this Addendum; 

b. the document captioned “agreement,” including Engineer’s proposal described therein 

as “exhibit A,” and “exhibit B,” and the attached documents, including fee and material 

schedules. 

 

24. Notices: Any notice, request or demand provided for in this Agreement shall be deemed to 

have been given when the same shall have been personally delivered to the following offices or 

deposited in the United States Mail, registered or Certified, with postage thereon prepaid as 

follows: 

 

 To the City:  

 

 City of Republic, Missouri 

Attn: City Administrator 

213 North Main Street 

Republic, MO 65738 

 

 To Engineer: 

 

 Anderson Engineering, Inc. 

 3213 S. West Bypass 

Springfield, MO 65807 

 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 568E6B71-DE58-43F2-B5A0-B76F18C08B17

67

Item 7.



Agreement Addendum p.5 of 5 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this to be signed by their duly authorized 

representatives, the day and year set forth below. 

 

Anderson Engineering, Inc. 

 

___________________________   Dated:_______________________ 

Signature 

 

___________________________    

Printed Name and title 

 

 

City of Republic, Missouri 

 

___________________________   Dated:_______________________ 

Signature 

 

___________________________    

David Cameron, City Administrator 

 

___________________________    

Attest: Laura Burbridge, City Clerk 

 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

____________________________ 

Damon Phillips, City Attorney 

 

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 568E6B71-DE58-43F2-B5A0-B76F18C08B17

9/2/2021

68

Item 7.

AndyN
AN sig1

AndyN
Typewritten Text
Andrew T. Novinger, Vice President

AndyN
Typewritten Text
9-3-21

AndyN
Typewritten Text



 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM ANALYSIS 
 

Project/Issue Name: 21-R-39 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Republic, 
Missouri, Authorizing the City to Acquire an Owner Financed Loan for 
the Purchase of 136.76 Acres and Authorizing the City Administrator to 
Execute the Contract and Other Closing Documents for the Purchase of 
Said Property. 

Submitted By: Jared Keeling, Assistant City Administrator 

Date: September 7, 2021 
 

 

Issue Statement 

Authorization of an owner financed loan for the purchase of 136.76 acres and authorization to execute 

the contract for the acquisition of said property.    

 

Discussion and/or Analysis 

The City of Republic’s Parks & Recreation Department has been actively looking for a large parcel of land 

over the last couple of years for future growth and expansion.  The search ultimately led us to a 136.76 

acre parcel located at 6140 W. Farm Road 156.  The land will be predominately used for athletic 

complexes and will also feature numerous other amenities upon the complete buildout.            

The agreed upon purchase price has been set at $3,240,000 with $1,240,000 due at closing with another 

$1,000,000 due by December 15, 2022 and the final $1,000,000 due by December 15, 2023.  The land 

acquisition will be funded through the Parks Fund and Capital Improvements Sales Tax Fund.       

   

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends approval.   

 

 

69

Item 8.



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-39 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, 
MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ACQUIRE AN OWNER FINANCED LOAN 

FOR THE PURCHASE OF 136.76 ACRES AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT AND OTHER CLOSING 

DOCUMENTS FOR THE PURCHASE OF SAID PROPERTY 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Parks & Recreation Department desires to purchase 136.76 acres of 
land located at 6140 W. Farm Road 156 for a future park; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City and the property owner have negotiated a purchase price in the 

amount of $3,240,000 for said land; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the property owner have agreed upon terms of an owner 

financed loan for the payment of said purchase price; and 

WHEREAS, a budget amendment will be presented to City Council on September 21st to 

account for the 2021 payment of $1,240,000. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
REPUBLIC, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. That the City Administrator is authorized execute the contract and other 
closing documents for the purchase of 136.76 acres of land located at 
6140 W. Farm Road 156. 

 
Section 2. That the City is authorized to acquire an owner financed loan for the 

purchase price of $3,240,000 for the 136.76 acres of land located at 6140 W. 
Farm Road 156. The terms are included in the attached purchase 
agreement. 

 

Section 3. The whereas clauses are hereby specifically incorporated herein by 
reference. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Republic, Missouri, this 7th day of September 2021. 
 
 

 

Matt Russell, Mayor 
Attest: 

 

 
 

Laura Burbridge, City Clerk  
 

9/2/2021 

Approved as to Form: , City Attorney 

Final Passage and Vote:     

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-39 Page 1 of 1 70

Item 8.



71

Item 8.



72

Item 8.



73

Item 8.



74

Item 8.



75

Item 8.



76

Item 8.



77

Item 8.



78

Item 8.



79

Item 8.



80

Item 8.



81

Item 8.



82

Item 8.



83

Item 8.



84

Item 8.



85

Item 8.



86

Item 8.


	Top
	Item 1.	minutes
	City Council Meeting Minutes Document - EDITED KAN

	Item 2.	microsealing
	Exhibit for Donelson Construction
	microsealing resolution
	Contract #16-798 MAQ's Donelson Construction (Single Source)
	Amendment #5 Contract #16-0798 Modified Aggregate Quick Set (MAQS) (2)
	Amendment #6 Contract #16-0798 Modified Aggregate Quick Set (MAQS)

	Item 3.	2nd reading of SUBD-FNL 21-007 Olde Savannah Phase 2 Final Plat
	SUBD-FNL 21-007 Final Plat Council Report
	Olde Savannah Phase 2 Ordinance
	SUDB-FNL 21-007  OS Ph2 (reduced)
	20155 PHASE 2 FINAL PLAT

	Item 4.	Gateway Electricity
	Exhibit - Contract with City Utilities for Power to Gateway Sign Site
	resolution_gateway_sign.docx
	CU Contract (Power @ Gateway Sign)

	Item 5.	cost share
	Exhibit for Cost Apportionment Agreement with MODOT
	Cost Share for Street Light Poles
	2021-07-64263

	Item 6.	striping
	ITEM-Staff-1c34a86ae8b841b1b6221b5f6e9251d2 (8)
	Ord. No. 21-61 IGA for Road Striping Services
	2021 Striping Map Reduced

	Item 7.	lynn/hines
	Exhibit for Hines and Lynn Intersection Improvements
	lynn and hines
	Republic Hines & Lynn Roundabout ESC 9-3-21
	Addendum.docx

	Item 8.	land
	Exhibit - Land Acquistion of 136.76 Acres Located @ 6140 W. Farm Road 156
	Resolution_-park_land
	2021-06-10 - Sawyer - Land Purchase for Parks Agreement - FULL FINAL

	Bottom

